
s 1ra 
Sok- -t._•tJotlaiuut II.U.~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairtield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MEETING NOTICE 

November 14, 2001 

ST A Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 
4:00P.M. Closed Session 
4:15P.M. Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, 
and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or 
after the times designated. 

STA Board Members: ST A Alternates: 

Marci Coglianese, Chair Vacant 
City of Rio Vista 

John Silva, Vice Chair Barbara Kondylis 
County of Solano 

Pierre Bidou Steve Gizzi 
City of Benicia 

Mary Ann Courville Gil Vega 
City of Dixon 

Steve Lessler George Pettygrove 
City of Fairfield 

Jim Spering Michael Segala 
City of Suisun City 

Rischa Slade David Fleming 
City of Vacaville 

Dan Donahue Pete Rey 
City of Vallejo 



ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CLOSED SESSION- Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 et seq., 
Personnel Matter- Pg 1 

II. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (4:20- 4:25p.m.) 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (4:25- 4:30p.m.)- Pg 3 

VII. SPECIAL PRESENTATION PROCLAMATION TO: 
MAYOR GEORGE PETTYGROVE, CITY OF FAIRFIELD 
STEVE LESSLER, COUNCILMEMBER, CITY OF FAIRFIELD 
(4:30- 4:35p.m.) 

VIII. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 
(4:35- 4:40p.m.) 

IX. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one 
motion (Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for 
separate discussion) (4:40-4:45 p.m.)- Pg 13 

Chair Coglianese 

Daryl Halls 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of October 10,2001- Kim Cassidy 
Pg 15 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for October 31,2001 Kim Cassidy 
Pg23 

C. Final2001 Solano Congestion Management Program Robert Guerrero 
Recommendation: Approve the Final 2001 Solano Congestion 
Management Program for submittal to MIC - Pg 27 

D. Redesignation of STAas AVA Program Service Janice Sells 
Authority for Solano County 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
notifY member cities and county of the continuation of the 
A VA Program and ask that each pass a resolution 
approving the STA as the Service Authority for the next I 0-
year period- Pg 31 



E. Extension of Consultant Assistance Contracts Daryl Halls 
for Project Management/Funding and Transit Funding 
Consultants 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
extend the consultant contracts with: 1.) The PDM Group 
for Project Management/Funding Consultant services for 
an amount not to exceed $54,000 for a six-month period 
beginning on October 8, 2001 and 2.) Nancy Whelan 
Consulting for Transit Management/Funding Consultant 
services for an amount not to exceed $20, 000 for a six 
month period beginning on October 8, 2001- Pg 35 

F. Adjustment to Compensate Ranges for Deputy Daryl Halls 
Director for Projects and Deputy Director for Planning 
Classifications 
Recommendation: Approve the following: !.)Approve the 
adjustment to the compensation range for Director for 
Projects as specified, 2.) Approve adjustment to the 
compensation range for Assistant Executive 
Director/Director for Planning as specified and 3.) 
Authorize Executive Director to retain Executive 
Recruitment firm to coordinate recruitment for vacant 
Director for Projects position 
-Pg43 

G. Extension of Transit Marketing Contract Dan Christians 
With Underground Advertising For Reprinting 
SolanoLinks Brochure 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
approve a contract extension with Underground 
Advertising and provide $25,000 to update and reprint the 
SolanoLinks Transit brochure and large maps during 2001-
02- Pg 49 

H. Extension of Contract For Dan Christians 
Reprinting BikeLinks Brochure 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
approve a contract extension with Alta Transportation 
Consulting and approve $20,000 o/2001-02 TFCAfunds 
from the Solano/Napa Commuter Information's TFCA 
budget to update the design and reprinting of two versions 
of the BikeLinks map 
-Pg 51 

I. Revisions to 1-80/680/780 Corridor Contracts Dan Christians 
with Korve Engineering and Project Delivery 
Management Group 



J. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
revise the existing scopes of work and funding for Segment 
6 of the 1-80/680/780 corridor study and project 
management contracts and extend them to April 2002 as 
follows: 1.) Korve Engineering-Segment 6, 1-80/680/780 
Corridor Study Analysis ($150, 000) 2.) Project Delivery 
Mangagement Group- Project Management ($50,000) 
- Pg53 

ABAG Bay Trail Funding Agreement for 
Countywide Trails Plan 
Recommendation: Approve the attached resolution 
authorizing the Executive Director to execute an ABA G 
Bay Trail funding agreement for the Countywide Trails 
Plan including all required terms and conditions 
-Pg55 

X. FINANCIAL ITEMS 

A. STIP/STP Swap for I-80/6801780 Corridor Study 
and New Countywide Traffic Model 
Recommendation.Authorize the Executive Director to 
submit the necessary documents to program $1.1 million of 
2000 RTIP Reserve as follows: 1.) Approve a resolution of 
up to $400,000 ofSTIP Reserve to fund environmental 
work for the I-80/680/SR12 Interchange including the new 
countywide multi-modal traffic model and 2.) Apply to 
MTC for a $700,000 STIPISTP swap to complete the 1-
80/680/780 Corridor Study including the Truck Scales 
Traffic Analysis 
(4:45-4:50 p.m.)- Pg 59 

XI. NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

Dan Christians 

Daryl Halls 

A. Applications for State Planning Dan Christians 
Transportation Grants for I-80/6801780 Robert Guerrero 
Corridor Study, Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study 
and Countywide Trails Plan (Phase 3) 
Recommendation:Authorize the Executive Director to 
submit applications for the 1-80/6801780 Corridor Study, 
the Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study and the Countywide 
Trail Plan (Phase 3)for the 2001-02 and 2002-03 State 
Transportation Planning Grants (4:50-4:55 p.m.)- Pg 69 

B. SNCI Program Work Plan for FY 2001/02 Elizabeth Richards 
Recommendation: Approve SNCI's FY2001-2002 Work Plan 
for Solano County- (4:55-5:00 p.m.)- Pg 73 



XII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

(Discussion Necessary) 

A. Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Workshop, Subcommittees, Public Meetings 
and Final Plan Schedule 
Informational (5:00-5:05 p.m.)- Pg 77 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

B. 

c. 

D. 

E. 

FY 2000/2001 Unmet Transit Needs Status Report 
Informational - Pg 81 

Bay Area Ozone Attainment Plan Update 
Informational- Pg 82A 

Review Funding Opportunities 
Informational- Pg 83 

ST A Meeting Schedule 
(November- December 2001) 
Informational- Pg 95 

XIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Dan Christians 

Daryl Halls, 
Nancy Whelan, 

Nancy Whelan Consulting 

Robert Guerrero 

Robert Guerrero 

Kim Cassidy 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT- Special Board Workshop: November 29, 2001 II :30 a.m., Suisun 
City Hall. Next regular Board meeting: December 12,2001 at 6:00p.m., at Suisun City 
Hall 



NOTICE OF CLOSED MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VACAVILLE 

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54950 et seq., the Solano Transportation Authority will hold a 
Closed Session on November 14,2001 at Suisun City, California. More specific information regarding the 
Closed Session is indicated by the section(s) checked below: 

I. [] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- EXISTING LITIGATION 
[ ] Name of case (specifY by reference to claimant's name, names of parties, case or claim 
numbers): 
[ ] Case name unspecified (specifY whether disclosure would jeopardize service of process 
or existing settlement negotiations): 

2. [ ] CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
[ ] Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code 
Section 54956.9 (specifY number of potential cases): 
[ ] Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (c) of Government Code Section 54956.9 
(specifY number of potential cases): 

3. [ ] LIABILITY CLAIMS 
a. Claimant (specifY name unless unspecified pursuant to Government Code Section 54961): 
b. Agency claimed against: 

4. [ ] CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 
a. Property (specifY street address or, if no street address, the parcel number or other unique 
reference of the real property under negotiation): _______________ _ 

b. Negotiation parties (specifY name of party, not agent): ____________ _ 

c. Under negotiation (specifY whether instruction to negotiator will concern price, terms of 
payment, or both): _________________________ _ 

5. [X] PERSONNEL MATTERS 
[ ] Public Employee Appointment (specifY title):::-:--::-------------
[ ] Public Employment (describe position to be filled):_-:-.---:-:-:---:--:---;-:--
[ ] Public Employee Performance Evaluation (specifY position/title of employee being 

reviewed):-:::----:---=-:--:-:-:-=-:---:-=:-:----------------
[X ] Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release. 

6. [ ] CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR 
Agency negotiator (specify name): 
[ ] Employee organization (specifY name of organization representing employee): 
[ ] Unrepresented employee (specifY position or title of unrepresented employee who is the 
subject of the negotiations): ------------

7. [ ] LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION 
Applicant(s) (specifY number of applicants): 

8. [ ] SAFETY OF PUBLIC FACILITIES OR T'=HRE=· ::--A:-::T::-T=o=-=p=-u=B=-L-=Ic=-=s=ER=VI=-c=E::-:S::--0::-R::---
PERSONNEL Consultation with (specifY name of law enforcement agency and title of officer): 

DATED: November 14,2001 -<(__~Q. 4£,o£\L ~ 
C K OF BOAR signature) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

November 6, 2001 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 

MEMORANDUM 

Executive Director's Report- November 2001 

Agenda Item VI 
November 14, 2001 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently being 
advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

* STA's 41
h Annual Transportation Awards 

The preparations are nearly complete for the STA's 41
h Annual Transportation Awards scheduled 

immediately after the Board Meeting. The event will be held at the Western Railway Museum 
located on State Route 12 between Rio Vista and Suisun City. The event will begin at 5:30p.m. 
with a reception and free rides on a vintage electric streetcar. At 7:00p.m., STA Chair Marci 
Coglianese will convene the 41

h Annual Awards Program. Each Board Member is requested to 
announce the nominees and award winner for one category in partnership with the award 
recipient from last year (see program for the event included in your Board folder). Staff is 
preparing draft remarks and comments for the entire program and for each individual Board 
Member. Contact Janice Sells at 422-6491 if you have questions about the event. 

* I-80/680/SR12 Interchange 
The STA continues to work concurrently on several fronts to move the I-80/680/SR 12 
Interchange project forward. Two separate public meetings have been scheduled to present the 
Tier 2 Analysis for the project and receive comments from member agencies and the public. 
Staff is planning to schedule action by the STA Board for the Tier 2 Analysis on December 12, 
200 I. Cal trans Headquarters staff is not currently recommending 2002 ITIP funding for the 
project (see attached letter with agenda item). Staff is working with members of the STA Board, 
local, state and federal elected officials to request support for 2002 ITIP funds. Attached is a 
copy of the letter forwarded by STA Chair Marci Coglianese requesting 2002 ITIP funds. This 
request is consistent with the application submitted by Caltrans District IV and supported by 
MTC. In addition, staff is working with District IV's Interim District Director to obtain 2002 
SHOPP funds for the I-80/SR 12 (West) Truck Climbing Lane Project. This SHOPP candidate 
project is District IV's #1 priority for 2002 SHOPP funds. Staff will provide an update at the 
meeting. 

00'5 



* 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study/County-wide Traffic Model 
The Tier 2 Analysis for I-80/680/SR 12 marks the completion of the first segment of the I-
80/680/780 Corridor Study. Currently, there is enough funding remaining to complete one more 
segment of the Corridor Study. Staff is recommending the STA proceed with segment 6 (I-80 
from SR 12 to I-505) utilizing the remaining TCRP funds and submit a State Planning grant to 
fund additional segments of the Corridor Study. The new County-wide Traffic Model will be 
designed to be Geographic Information System (GIS) compatible and provide the STA with the 
ability to plan for and project different transit mode splits. 

* STA Board Workshop for Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
A special STA Board workshop has been scheduled for Thursday, November 29, 2001, from 
11:30 a.m. to 2 p.m., at Suisun City Hall, to discuss the various policies and priorities associated 
with development of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) and to provide staff and the 
plan's three consultant teams with policy direction prior to preparation of the draft elements of 
the CTP. Each of the three subcommittees for the plan is working with staff to prepare draft 
policies prior to the meeting. Staff has instructed each of the three planning consultants to 
prepare draft elements of the plan for review by the STA in February 2002. Adoption of the 
CTP is scheduled for April 2002. 

* Meeting with Solano County's Planning Directors 
On October 30, 2001, the STA hosted a meeting of Solano County's Planning Directors to 
discuss a variety of transportation related planning issues. The meeting was well attended and 
there was a general agreement among the participants that the STA's planning staff will work 
with the Planning Directors to meet on a more frequent basis to discuss the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan, the development of the new Countywide Traffic Model, the development of 
STA's new TLC program and Countywide Trails Plan, and to discuss other planning issues as 
they arise. A copy of the meeting agenda and a meeting summary will be included in your Board 
folder. 

* Work Plan for 2001102 Solano/Napa Commuter Information Program 
Elizabeth Richards has prepared for your review the draft 2001102 Solano County work plan for 
the Solano/Napa Commuter Information Program. She is working with the Napa County 
Transportation Planning Agency to prepare the Napa County work plan. 

* Proposed ST A Staff Modifications/Executive Recruiter 
Staff is currently recruiting for a new Commute Consultant for the STA's Solano/Napa 
Commuter Information Program and will be initiating recruitment this month to fill the vacant 
Administrative Assistant position. In addition, I will be initiating a second recruitment for the 
vacant Deputy Director for Projects position and recommend an Executive Recruiter be retained 
to facilitate in this effort. I am also recommending a compensation adjustment to the Deputy 
Director for Projects position to increase the ability of the STA to recruit for a qualified 
candidate to meet the demands and challenges of this critical management position, and a 
compensation adjustment and title change for the STA's talented and dedicated Deputy Director 
for Planning, Dan Christians. 



* STA to Move to New Office Location 
The STA is scheduled to move to its new office location at One Harbor Center, Suite 130 in 
downtown Suisun City. I am planning to close the STA's offices on Friday, November 30 and 
Monday, December 3 in order to facilitate the move and provide staff with the opportunity to 
pack, unpack, and transition the office telephone system and computer network. Staff has hired a 
moving company to move the STA's equipment, furniture and files the weekend of December 1 
and 2, 2001. Staff will place a public notice in the local newspapers and distribute a notice to 
our mailing list of local and regional partners. We plan to reopen the office on Tuesday, 
December 4, 2001. 

Attachment: 
Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, key correspondence, and the 
STA 's list of acronyms. Transportation related newspaper articles will be included with your 
Board folders at the meeting. 



Project 
Leitd Agency 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez 
Bridge Projects 

Benicia, Caltnms, STA, Vallejo 

Capitol Corridor Rail Facilities Plan 
and Expanded SeiVice 

CCJPB, STA 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Enhanced Transit Service on I-80, I-
680, and 1-780 

Highway 12 Gameson Canyon) 
EIS/EIR 

Highway 12 Major Investment Study 

Highway 12 SHOPP project 

Highway 37 Project 

Highway 113 SHOPP 

STA Project Development Fund 

2001 Priority Projects - Status Report 

(listed in alphabetical order 

Allotted Claimed 
PDF Matching PDF Status 

Funds Funds Funds 

' ' ' Benicia Project initiated with construction to be 
completed by 2004. New bridge bids opened 
9/28/01 and construction to begin in 11/2001. 
Carquinez Bridge Groundbreaking held in March 
2000. Project completion to conclude in 
2004/2005. Bridge demolition under design 
11/2001. 

$250,000 ' ' -TCI grant for obligation approved by CTC on 
5/20/00. Revised scope of work prepared to add 
south site. One year time extension granted. 
Project under design and constmction scheduled 
for 2002. 

$80,000 ' -Plan underway. Public input meetings completed. 
Bicycle Plan Completed. STA Board adopted 
priority for Capitol Corridor rail stations on 
6/13/01. Initial CTP policies approved by Board. 
Fiscally constrained highway model presented to 
Board on 6/13/01. HOV counts completed and 
projection underdevelopment. Current conditions 
for transit, rail and ridesharing under review. Final 
CTP policies underdevelopment with STA Board 
workshop scheduled for 11/29/01. CTP draft 
scheduled for completion in 2/02. 

' *100,000 ' Transit Plan initiated as part ofCTP. Express bus 
proposals approved by Board and submitted to 
MTC for consideration for Express Bus funding. 
All four proposals recommended for support by 
MTC staff. Route 20/30 under study. 

' ' ' -$7 million in TCRP funds. Caltrans developed 
project schedule and application submitted for 
TCRP funding for environmental. Initial PDT 
meeting held on 6/5/01 by STA, NCTPAand 
Caltrans. Project schedule presented to 
STA/NCTPA Committee in August 2001. Public 
meetings in Nov 2001. 

' -Study completed. Final report reviewed by 
subcommittes and Caltrans. Adopted by Board 
consideration on 10/10/01. 

' ' ' Highway 12MIS Subcommittee and STA TAC 
provided status by Cal trans. Revised project 
schedule underdevelopment. 

' ' ' -Project fully funded- 95% plans near completion. 
-STA approved a modification to the contract to 
constmct landscaping in 2003-04 and to delay 
constmcti.on to the 2003-2005 period, STA Board 
approved funding amendment on 7/12/00. STA 
approved Cal trans request for $2million to cover 
$4 million project cost increase. Revised cost 
estimate reduced to $2mil!ion with STA requested 
to reconfirm support for $2 million. A project 
consultant hired by STA to monitor project. Phase 
2 advertised for constmction in 9/01 with bid 
openings on 11/14/01. Phase 3 to be advertised 
Sping2003. 

' ' ' Scope of work under refinement. 

-· OOG 
priority proj Us! 

11/0712001 



1-80/505 Weave Correction PSR ' 

1-80/680 Interchange ' 

I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

Jepson Parkway Project $491,000 

Project Monitoring (local projects) $20,000 

Red Top Slide SHOPP Project * 

Solano Bike Project ' 

Solano Commuter Infortnation Work * 
Program 

Solano Works Transit Plan ' 

* * Project study report initiated by Caltrans. 
Completion targeted by August 2001. Candidate 
for 2002 SHOPP funds. Draft PSR to be 
presented to Board on 10/10/01. Waiting for 2002 
SHOPP list. 

' ' -Auxiliary lane fimded by Cal trans. STA working 
with Caltmns to accelerate the schedule to 
complete constmction prior to the two bridge 
projects in early 2003. PDT fotrned to develop 
accelerated PSR for full interchange. Targeted for 
2002 !TIP fimds. Interim funding strategy 
approved by Board on 6/13/01. Staff in the 
process of meeting with Cal trans, CTC and 
FHW A. Multi-agency traffic meeting held on 
6/11/01. Traffic calibrations for am completed 
and approved by Caltrans for use for project. 
Draft tier analysis completed and presented to the 
STA Board on 10/10/01. Second multi-agency 
and public input meeting to be held in November 
2002. $10 million in 2002 RTIP funds approved 
by STA Board on 9/12/01. Request for 2002 ITIP 
funds submitted. 

$1,000,000 * Board approved subcommittee to monitor study. 
Study to commence after completion of the I-
80/680 segment one analysis. STA has requested 
additional TCRP allocation to fully fund study. 

$59,237 ' - NEPA 404 complete. Purpose and need 
completed. Draft alternatives and screening 
criteria completed and reviewed by resource 
agencies. Revised project cost estimates 
completed. Project cost estimates and project 
alternatives approved by Board on 7/11/01. 
2001/02 federal appropriations request submitted. 
Environmental Study initiated with draft 
scheduled for completion in Spring 2002. $10 
million 2002 RTIP funds approved by STA Board 
on 9/12/01. 

$6,626 ' -Ongoing-next obligation deadline (rEA) Dec. 5, 
2001. A!! obligations completed by (STP /CMAQ 
Cycle 1 due) September 30, 2001. 

* * -Monitoring mitigation efforts by Caltrans. 
Approved tOr SHOPP funds by CTC on 5/10/00. 
ST A subcommittee formed to review emergency 
plan. Next Red Top meeting scheduled for 
9/20/01. Approved as design sequence pilot 
project- 2002 SHOPP candidate. Phased 2 
funding submitted as 2002 SHOPP project. 

' ' -Constmction completed scheduled September 
2001. Ribbon cutting held 10/11/01. 

* ' -Program adopted and implementation underway. 
Meetings with Rio Vista and Dixon held. Updated 
scope of work for Napa County 
underdevelopment. Development of new 
incentives for vanpool program underway. 
California Ridesh11re Week campaign completed 
the week ofl0/1/01 - 10/5/01. New program 
update to Board 11/14/01. 

' ' -Plan being developed. Meeting with five focus 
groups completed. Target completion date of 
summer 2001. Two transit projects identified. 
Plan scheduled for completion 12/01. 

C '') '7' '•' .. I 
. ~' 

priority proj list 
11/0712001 



STA Marketing Program $55,000 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry Support and ' ' 
Operational Funds 

TOTAL $896,000 $1,065,863 

* No funds allotted at this time $1,961,863 

' 

' 

$0 

008 

ST A brochure and Annual Report completed. 
New Website Consultant retained and completion 
ofSTA Website -loading underway. 

-Pursuing Federal and State funds for Intermodal 
Center. 2001/02 federal appropriations request 
submitted. $5 million in 2002 RTIP &mds 
approved by STA Board on 9/12/01. 

priOI'ity proj list 
1110712001 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 

Updated 11114/01 

Association of Bay Area Governments LEV 
Americans with Disabilities Act LOS 
Advanced Project LTF 
Development/Element (STIP) 
Air Quality Management Plan MIS 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MOU 
District MPO 
Bay Conservation and Development MTC 
Commission 

Low Emission Vehicle 
Level of Service 
Local Transportation Funds 

Major Investment Study 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission 

CAL TRANS California Department of MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 
National Environmental Policy Transportation 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act 
CARB California Air Resource Board 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
CMP Congestion Management Program 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas 
CTC California Transportation Commission 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection 

Agency 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 
FTA Federal Transit Administration 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles 
GIS Geographic Information System 

HIP Housing Incentive Program 
HOVLane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 

IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation 
Efficiency Act 

ITIP Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement 

NEPA 
NCTPA 

NHS 

OTS 

PCC 
PDS 
PDT 
PMS 
PNR 
POP 
PSR 
RABA 
REPEG 

RFP 
RFQ 
RTEP 
RTIP 

RTMC 

RTP 
RTPA 

SA COG 

SCTA 

000 

Napa County Transportation Planning 
Agency 
National Highway System 

Office of Traffic Safety 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Project Development Support 
Project Delivery Team 
Pavement Management System 
Park and Ride 
Program of Projects 
Project Study Report 
Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Regional Environmental Public 
Education Group 
Request for Proposal 
Request for Qualification 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing 
Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning 
Agency 

Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 

Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 



SHOPP 

SNCI 
sov 
SMAQMD 

SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STAF 
STIP 

STP 
TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TDM 
TFCA 
TIP 
TLC 

TMTAC 

TOS 
TSM 

VTA 

State Highway Operational Protection 
Program 
Solano Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
State Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Surface Transportation Program 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21st Century 
Transportation Demand Management 
Transportation for Clean Air Funds 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Transportation Systems Management 

Valley Transportation Authority (Santa 
Clara) 

W2Wk Welfare to Work 
WCCCTAC West Contra Costa County 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 

0 ·~ () 
'J. u 



The Ferguson Group, LLC 
1215 K Street + Suite 1905 + Sacramento, CA + 95814 
Phone (916) 443-8500 + Fax (916) 443-8545 

November 5, 2001 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Solano Transportation Authority 
City of Vacaville 

Kristi Arcularius 

••• 

City of Fairfield 
City of Vallejo 

Mike Miller will return from paternity leave on November 14. 

Re: Client Report 

This memorandum provides a brief update on congressional activity and efforts undertaken 
during October by The Ferguson Group on behalf of the Solano Transportation Authority, the 
City of Fairfield, the City of Vacaville, and the City of Vallejo. Our projects are: 

• 80/680 Interchange 
• Jepson Parkway 
• Baylink Ferry Intermodal Facility 

Capitol Hill Update. 

Despite delays associated with national security concerns from the presence of anthrax on 
Capitol Hill, Congress passed a continuing resolution that extended the current level of funding 
through November 16, 2001. Congress is also forging ahead with final consideration of the FY 
2002 appropriations bills. As of November 5, 2001, Congress had passed and approved five of 
the thirteen appropriations bills. Work on the remaining bills, including the FY 2002 
Transportation Appropriations Bill, continues. Although, conferees have been appointed to the 
Transportation Appropriations Conference Committee, no date has been set for mark -up of the 
final bill. The Ferguson Group continues to monitor appropriations developments on an hourly 
basis and will keep STA informed regarding conference committee activity. 

In late October, the House passed an economic stimulus bill (H.R. 3090) by a mostly partisan 
vote of 216-214. The bill contained nearly $100 billion in tax and spending provisions for Fiscal 
Year 2002. The House measure was sent to the Senate for its consideration where Senate 
Democrats are attempting to insert significant new infrastructure funding that could boost 
highway, aviation, transit, and rail funding. One such proposal was introduced by Senate 
Appropriations Committee Chairman Robert Byrd (D-WV) and would include $20 billion of 
funding for homeland security and transport infrastructure needs. However, most, and possibly 
all, of this infrastructure funding may be limited to security-related projects. It is also unclear 
whether specific projects will be included in such a package. The Ferguson Group will continue 
to monitor debate on the economic stimulus package and report any new information to STA. 

1130 Connecticut Ave., N. W. • Suite 300 • Washington, DC • 20036 • (202) 331-8500 • Fax (202) 331-1598 

() 1 • 
• . ..!.. j_ 



The Ferguson Group coordinated funding requests for appropriations projects on behalf of STA 
and the Cities of Fairfield, Vacaville, and Vallejo. The following chart outlines the project 
request and the status of legislation related to those requests. 

Project Request Status 

Interstate 80 I 680 $12 million in the FY 2002 - June 261
h: House passed bill with no 

Interchange Transportation Appropriations Bill funds for highway construction 
Project under the Highway Construction - August I": Senate passed bill with no 

Account funds for highway construction 
- TBA: Conference Committee mark-up 

Vallejo Baylink $3.5 million in the FY 2002 - June 26th: House passed bill; 
Ferry Intermodal Transportation Appropriations Bill $1.5million earmark included for 
Center under the Ferry Boats and Ferry project 

Terminal Facilities Account - August I": Senate passed bill; $2 
million earmark included for project 

- TBA: Conference Committee mark-up 

Jepson Parkway $4.5 million in the FY 2002 - June 261
h House passed bill with no 

Project (I-80 Transportation Appropriations Bill funds for highway construction 
Reliever Route) under the Highway Construction - August I": Senate passed bill with no 

Account funds for highway construction 
- TBA: Conference Committee mark-up 

Please contact Mike Miller at (916) 443-8500 if you have any questions regarding this report or 
need additional information. 

The Ferguson Group 
October 10, 2001 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

November 5, 2001 
STA Board 
Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item IX 
November 14, 2001 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of October 10, 2001 

B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for October 31,2001 

C. Final2001 Solano Congestion Management Program 

D. Redesignation of STA as AVA Program Service 
Authority for Solano County 

E. Extension of Consultant Assistance Contracts 
For Project Management/Funding and Transit Funding 
Consultants 

F. Adjustment to Compensate Ranges for Deputy Director for Projects 
and Deputy Director for Planning Classifications 

G. Extension of Transit Marketing Contract with Underground 
Advertising for Reprinting Solano Links Brochure 

H. Extension of Contract for 
Reprinting BikeLinks Brochure 

I. Revisions to l-80/680/780 Corridor Contracts 
with Korve Engineering and Project Delivery 
Management Group 

J. Resolution Authorizing Executive Director 
to Execute a Funding Agreement and Approving 
its Terms and Conditions with ABAG Bay Trail Project 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

October 10, 2001 

Agenda Item IX.A 
November 14, 2001 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Coglianese called the regular meeting to order at 6.05 p,m, A quorum was confirmed, 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Marci Coglianese (Chair) 
John Silva (Vice Chair) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Steve Lessler 
Jim Spering 
Dan Donahue 
Mike Segala 

Pierre Bidou 
Rischa Slade 

Daryl K, Halls 
Dan Christians 
Elizabeth Richards 
Janice Sells 
Kim Cassidy 
Robert Guerrero 
Barbara Padilla 
Melinda Stewart 

Lenka Culik-Caro 
Gary Caporicci 
Brian Kelly 
Morrie Barr 
Ron Hurlbut 
Mike Duncan 

015 

City of Rio Vista 
County of Solano 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vallejo 
City of Suisun City (Alternate) 

City of Benicia 
City of Vacaville 

STA-Executive Director 
STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
ST A/SNCI Program Director 
STA-Program Manager/Analyst 
STA-Acting Clerk of the Board 
ST A Planning Assistant 
STA Accounting Assistant 
STA Asst Legal Counsel 

Caltrans 
Caporicci, Cropper & Larson 
Caporicci, Cropper & Larson 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 



Julie Pappa 
Gian Aggarwal 
Gary Leach 
Daphne Nixon 
Mike Wray 
Bernice Kay lin 
Paul Wiese 
Mike Pechner 
Mark Hall 
Ann Pearman 
Ron Pearman 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
Cordelia Task Force 
Green Valley Landowners Assn. 
League of Women Voters-Solano County 
Solano County 
Solano Co. Vision 2020 
City of Cordelia, Citizen 
City of Cordelia, Citizen 
City of Cordelia, Citizen 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Courville, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

V. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mike Wray (Green Valley Landowners Assoc.) commented on the connecting north bypass project 
relating to the I-80/680 Interchange Analysis. 

VI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• STA's Annual Audit for 2000-01 and Budget Revision for 2001-02 
• Expenditure Plan and Education Effort for Transportation 
• I-80/680/SR12 Interchange 
• Final Highway 12 MIS 
• Transit Claims and Funding Agreements 
• STA's 4th Annual Awards Program 
• Solano Bikeway Ribbon Cutting 
• California Rideshare Week 

He also reviewed the supplemental items including: 
* Agenda Item IX.B, which contains the staff report and budget matrix that highlights the budget 
revisions proposed by staff. 
* Agenda Item X.A, which contains the addendum to the final Highway 12 MIS study. 

VII. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

A. State Lobbyist Status Report: Paul Yoder, Shaw/Yoder gave a brief overview for the year 
and a preview of 2002. He reviewed AB 1296, which extends the Rail Study Corridor to 
Dixon for commuter rail service to Sacramento and Auburn. Josh Shaw, Shaw/Yoder, 
reviewed AB1171, Assembly Constitutional Amendment 4, Senate Amendment 759, 
Senate Amendment 473, Senate Amendment 60873, Senate Constitutional Amendment 5. 

QIC' 
'4. \} 



STA: None 

Caltrans: Lenka Culik-Caro updated the status of several Caltrans projects and programs. 

MTC:None 

VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Vice Chair Silva, with a second by Member Donahue, the following consent 
items were approved in one motion. 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of September 12, 2001 
B. Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for September 26,2001 
C. Solano Paratransit FY 2000-01 Budget Adjustment and 

FY 2001-02 Contract 
Recommendation: 1.) Approve funding in the amount of $32,527 for the FY 
2000-01 Solano Paratransit budget using $16,264 in STAF reserves for the 
Northern County and $16,264 shared among the partnership members using the 
existing funding arrangements, 2.) Approve a contract amendment for Solano 
Paratransit for the first six months of FY 2001-02 as shown in Attachment B, and 
3.) Approve funding in the amount of $193,406 for the six month Solano 
Paratransit contract amendment for FY 2001-02 and fund the contract amendment 
using the existing funding arrangement among the partnership members. 

D. ShawN oder Contract 2001/02 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to extend the contract with 
Shaw/Yoder, Inc. for legislative advocacy services through September 30, 2002 not 
to exceed $30,000 

E. Contract Amendment with Fehr and Peers 
For Comprehensive Transportation Plan -
Arterials, Highways, Freeways, Phase 3 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate and execute a 
contract amendment with Fehr and Peers Associates to conduct Phase 3 of the 
Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Element of the Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan not to exceed $60,000. 

F. Contract Amendment with Alta Transportation 
Consulting for Countywide Transportation Plan 
Alternative Modes, Phase 3 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate and execute a 
contract amendment with Alta Transportation to conduct Phase 3 of the Alternative 
Modes Element of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan not to exceed $15,000. 

G. Solano Transportation Authority 
FY 2001-02 TDA and STAF Claims 
Recommendation: Approve the attached resolution authorizing the Executive 
Director to execute and file an appropriate TDNSTAF claim and necessary 
supporting documents with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for an 
allocation ofTDNSTAF funds for FY 2001-02. 

0 ' ''1 ... ' 



IX. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. STA Annual Audit for 2000-01 

Gary Caporicci (Capporicci, Cropper, and Larson) reported on the fiscal condition of the 
STA and presented audit results and a compliance review. Member Courville questioned 
the absence of a letter of management recommendations. Mr. Caporicci indicated a letter 
would be provided to the STA. 

Recommendation: Approve the completion and submittal ofSTA's annual audit for 
2000/01. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Vice Chair Silva, the STA Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

B. STA Revised Budget for 2001-02 

Daryl Halls reviewed the staffing and operational programs, ST A budget process and the 
need to program 2000/0 I carryover funds in the 200 1/02 budget. Highlighted in the 
matrix were: Operations, Project Development, Program Revenues (ST A), and Program 
Revenues (SCI). He indicated a second budget adjustment will be brought to the Board 
at the January 2002 meeting. 

Recommendation: Approve amended 2001/02 STA Budget as follows: 
1.) Allocation of $28,992 in 2000/01 carryover funds for STA Operations 
2.) Allocation of $190,687 in 2000/0 I carryover funds for Project Development 
3.) Programming $452,988 in additional program funds 
4.) Allocation of$184,480 in 2000/01 carryover funds for SCI program 
5.) Approve Fund Transfer of$132,318 in 2001/02 from Project Development 
(expenditures) to ST A Operations (expenditures) 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Vice Chair Silva, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

C. STA Staff Adjustment for 2001102 

Daryl Halls discussed the need to create a new staff accountant position to meet the needs 
ofSTA's fiscal, accounting and administrative functions. He also introduced Barbara 
Padilla who currently performs the accounting, invoicing, and reporting functions for the 
SCI program. 
Recommendation: Approve the establishment of a new Staff Accountant position to assist 
the STA Office Manager to perform accounting, invoicing, and reporting functions. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Donahue, the STA Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

018 



D. STIP/STP Swap for Transportation Expenditure Plan And 
Education Program 

Daryl Halls discussed two options for funding the three Expenditure Plan consultants. 
They include: 1.) Utilizing a portion of carryover funds from the 2000-01 budget or 2.) 
Swapping 2000 STIP reserves funds for STP funds to cover the costs for development of 
the Expenditure Plan. He indicated staff was recommending $145,000 to be funded from 
Solano County's 2000 RTIP reserve through a STIP/STP swap. 

Recommendation: Approve the initiation ofSTIP/STP swap for $145,000 to fund the 
Expenditure Plan for Transportation consultants. 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Vice Chair Silva, the STA Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

E. Memorandum of Understanding for Routes 30 and 40 
and Solano Para transit 

Daryl Halls reviewed the YSAQMD Clean Air Program phase out plan, which commits 
TDA transit funding from the funding partners through FY 2004-05. The fund sharing 
agreement and budgeted amount for FY 2001-02 were presented. 

Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director to negotiate and execute attached 
Memoranda of Understanding: I.) By and between the funding partners for Route 30 for 
the period FY 2001-02 through FY 2004-05, 2.) By and between the funding partners for 
Route 40 for the period FY 2001-02 through FY 2004-05, and 3.) By and between the 
funding partners for Solano Paratransit for the period July 1, 200 I through December 31, 
2001. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Silva, and a second by Member Donahue, the STA Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation with the caveat that Solano County will 
work closely with both transit committees. 

F. RTP/Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

Dan Christians discussed the proposal for MTC to amend the proposed Regional Transit 
Expansion Policy to reclassify the Capitol Corridor to a Tier 2 project. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit a letter to MTC requesting 
the Capitol Corridor Service Expansion project be changed to a Tier 2 project in the RTP 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy (RTEP). 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Courville, the STA Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

G. Napa/Solano Rail Study Funding Strategy 

Dan Christians summarized the total funds requested from NCTPA and Member 



Agencies. He explained the staff recommendation and the need, if approved by the 
Board, to amend the 2001-02 STA Budget to include $115,000 for the study, with 
$10,000 in Vallejo's TDA/STAF funds eventually included in the 2002-03 budget. The 
remaining balance would be requested from NCTPA at the next Joint ST A/NCTPA 
subcommittee meeting. 

Recommendation: Amend the 2001-02 STA Budget to include $115,000 from the 
specified TDAISTAF funding sources to commence the plan (and $10,000 from the 
2002-03 Vallejo TDA or STAF funds to complete the plan) and authorize the Executive 
Director to request the NCTPA and its member agencies to fund the remaining balance of 
the Napa/Solano Rail Study. 

On a motion by Member Donahue, and a second by Member Lessler, the ST A Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

X. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. Final Major Investment Study for Highway 12 

Dan Christians reviewed comments and modifications regarding the Final Hwy MIS 
Report prepared by Korve Engineering. 

Chair Coglianese recognized members participating on the Highway 12 MIS 
subcommittee and the work of the project consultants. 

Recommendation: Approve the Final "Highway 12 Major Investment Study" dated 
September 2001 including the attached addendum. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Silva, and a second by Member Courville, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

B. Process and RFP/Scope of Work for Countywide Travel 
Demand Model 

Dan Christians presented the preliminary draft Scope of Work, budget and schedule for 
the new multi-modal and multi-regional transportation model. 

Recommendation: Authorize the preliminary meeting schedule and release of a RFP to 
develop a new multi-regional, multi-modal transportation model. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Silva, and a second by Member Donahue, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

C. Planning Directors Meeting 

Dan Christians discussed the recommendation for a meeting of the Solano County 
planning directors to discuss countywide planning issues currently pending in Solano 
County, and to develop a consensus before bringing forward individual plans and issues. 



Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to convene a meeting of all Solano 
County Planning Directors to discuss countywide planning issues as specified. 

On a motion by Member Lessler, and a second by Member Courville, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

D. 41
h Annual STA Annual Awards Nominees 

Janice Sells identified the final list of nominees for the STA 41
h Annual Awards and plans 

for the event scheduled for November 14,2001 at the Western Railway Museum. 

Recommendation: Approve list of nominees for STA's 41
h Annual Awards Program. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Silva, and a second by Member Donahue, the Board 
unanimously approved this recommendation. 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS: (Discussion Necessary) 

A. I-80/680/780 Corridor Study- Segment 1 

Dale Dennis (PDM) reviewed the four alternatives to be studied in the Tier 2 Analysis. 
Hans Korve (Korve Engineering) reviewed each direction of travel and local components 
to various destinations presented. 

Member Lessler expressed concern that there are no alternative alignments to the North 
Bypass Highway 12 (E) to 12 W Connector. 

Mike Wray (City of Suisun City) expressed concern regarding the SR12W to SR12E 
connector and the affected neighborhoods. 

Daphne Nixon (Old Town Cordelia) expressed concern for traffic safety on the Mangels 
bypass (12 to 12 Connector alignment). 

Gail Bechtel (City of Suisun City) expressed concern for the sound and environmental 
impact, and encouraged mitigation for the south parkway alternative. 

B. Highway 12 (Jamison Canyon) Project 

Rob Collison (Rob Collison Engineering) summarized the project limits, project scope, 
issues and the next steps. Lenka Culik-Caro (Caltrans) explained the process necessary 
to bring the project forward. 

C. 2001 Commute Profile 

Elizabeth Richards presented the Commute Profile for 200 I and reviewed the highlights 
for Solano County. 

) :' 



D. Rideshare Week Update 

Elizabeth Richards summarized the Rideshare events in Solano and Napa Counties. 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

E. Route 30 Performance 

F. 2001 Legislative Report 

G. Review Funding Opportunities 

H. ST A Meeting Schedule 

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held 
November 14, 2001, at 4:00p.m. at Suisun City Hall followed by the 4th Aunual STA Awards 
Ceremony at 6:00p.m. at the Western Railroad Museum (Hwy. 12). 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of~ Board Date: 



Draft 

Agenda Item IX.B 
November 14, 2001 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

October 31, 2001 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference Room. 

Present: 

Janet Koster 
Morrie Barr 
Charles Beck 
Kevin Daughton 
Ron Hurlbut 
Jim Holden 
David Melilli 
Mike Duncan 
Julie Pappa 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Dale Pfeiffer 
MarkAkaba 
Paul Wiese 
Dale Dennis 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Janice Sells 
Kim Cassidy 
Robert Guerrero 
Cameron Oakes 

II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
PDM 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
Cal trans 



III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 
Cal trans - None 

MTC-None 

STA-None 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of September 26, 200 I 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 
C. STA Meeting Schedule (November- December 2001) and Acronyms List 
D. Final Major Investment Study for Highway 12 

On a motion by Mark Akaba, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC unanimously approved 
the consent calendar. 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Applications for State Planning and Research Grants 
For I-80/6780/780 Corridor Study 

Robert Guerrero reviewed the proposal to submit funding applications for three projects 
from the Partnership Planning Grant and the Community Based Transportation Plarming 
Grant along with the detailed description for each application. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to support applications 
for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, the Rio Vista Bridge realignment Feasibility Study 
and the Countywide Trail Plan (Phase 3) from the State Planning and Research Grants. 

On a motion by Jim Holden, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

B. Final2001 Solano Congestion Management Program 

Robert Guerrero explained highlights of the Final 2001 Congestion Management 
Program Executive Snnrmary including changes made throughout the year. Comments 
from MTC were also reviewed. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the Final 
2001 Solano Congestion Management Program for submittal to MTC. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

n "' /J l.t '~ ~J; 



C. SNCI Program Work Plan for 2001102 

Daryl Halls summarized the FY 2001102 Work Plan for the Solano County portion of the 
SNCI program along with program continuations and additions. 

Recommendation: Approve SNCI's FY 2001/02 Work Program for Solano County. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Jim Holden, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

D. Redesignation of ST A as AVA Program Service Authority for Solano County 

Janice Sells reviewed the draft resolution, to be presented to the STA Board, approving 
the STA as the Service Authority for Solano County for the next I 0-year period. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board authorizing the 
Executive Director to notifY ST A member agencies of the continuation of the AVA 
Program and request that each pass a resolution approving the STA as the Service 
Authority for Solano County for the next I 0 year program. 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

E. STIP/STP Swap for I-80/6801780 Corridor Study and New Countywide Traffic 
Model 

Dan Christians explained the need to designate $1.1 million of STIP Reserve to complete 
the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study and truck scales feasibility analysis, and fund the 
countywide traffic model. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve $1.1 million 
of STIP Reserve to fund the new countywide traffic model, and complete the I-
80/680/780 Corridor Study including a truck scales feasibility analysis. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC approved 
the recommendation. 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Comprehensive Transportation Plan Workshop, 
Subcommittees, Public Meetings and Final Plan Schedule 

Dan Christians updated the TAC on progress of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
and reviewed the additional subcommittee meetings schedule. 



B. FY 2000/01 Unmet Transit Needs Status Report 

Daryl Halls discussed the STA's response to the unmet transit needs issues and MTC 
staff's pending recommendation to be made to the Programming and Allocations 
Committee. MTC's determination may or may not allow TDA Article 8 funds to be 
allocated for streets and roads purposes in Solano County's local jurisdictions. 

C. Countywide Modeling Update 

Dan Christians presented an update on the Modeling Subcommittee including the 
proposed November 15 meeting schedule and agenda. 

D. Bay Area Ozone Attainment Plan Update 

Robert Guerrero discussed a regional concern if the EPA does not approve the 2001 
Ozone Attainment Plan by January 2002 and a conformity lapse occurs. He noted if a 
conformity lapse occurs, only transit and highway projects under construction, certain air 
quality "exempt" projects and transportation control measures could move forward. 

E. Mid-Block Bicycle Crossings in City of Vacaville 

Dale Pfeiffer discussed his concerns about the YSAQMD improvement ideas for design 
of mid-block bicycle crossings in the City of Vacaville. Because YSAQMD staff was not 
in attendance, the item was tabled for future discussion. 

F. GAO Federal Funding Issues 

Paul Wiese explained the GAO report, which discusses federal transportation funding and 
its impact on the safety of rural roads. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:15 p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, November 28, 2001 at 1:30 p.m. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
Final2001 Solano Congestion Management Program 

Agenda Item IX C 
November 14, 2001 

Every two years the ST A updates the Solano Congestion Management Program (CMP). State 
CMP statutes establish requirements for local jurisdictions to receive certain gas tax subvention 
funds, estimated to be $33 million in the last 10 years. Additionally, CMP's play a role in the 
development of funding through project consistency for the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), 
State Transportation Improvement Plan (STIP), and the Regional Transportation Improvement 
Plan (RTIP). 

In April, STA staff requested member agencies assist in updating the 1999 Congestion 
Management Program (CMP) for Solano County. In July, the STA Board approved a draft 2001 
CMP that incorporated all the comments received from the STA TAC and the SolanoLinks 
Consortium. The draft version was then sent to MTC for a consistency review with the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP), as is required by MTC. 

Discussion: 

Final comments from MTC were received in September and were incorporated into the final 
version of the CMP. MTC requested revisions to information referring to the Regional 
Transportation Plan, Bay Area Air Quality information, and revisions to the Capital 
Improvement Program. MTC staff has indicated that the Solano CMP would be found consistent 
with the MTC requirements after their comments were addressed. 

On October 31, 2001, the TAC forwarded a recommendation to the STA board to approve the 
Final 2001 CMP with the provision that the Executive Summary include a brief statement that 
explained the changes that were made since the 1999 CMP. Staff has made these revisions as 
requested. Final drafts of the 2001 CMP will be distributed to the STA Board. Additional final 
drafts of the 200 I CMP will be available upon request. 

The next CMP update will be required in 2003. 



Recommendation: 

Approve the Final2001 Solano Congestion Management Program for submittal to MTC. 

Attachment 



RESOLUTIONNO. 01-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY APPROVING 
THE 2001 SOLANO CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, Government Code 65089 et seq. (as amended by AB 2419-Bowler), states that a 
congestion management program shall be developed, adopted and biennially updated for every 
urbanized county; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is designated the congestion 
management agency for Solano by a Joint Powers Agreement executed by the cities and county 
of Solano; and 

WHEREAS, the 1999 CMP will be superseded by this 200 I CMP which was prepared in 
accordance with state, regional and local guidelines and input from MTC, the cities and county. 

WHEREAS the ST A Board also determines that all member jurisdictions are in compliance 
with the 2001 Solano Congestion Management Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the STA hereby adopts the 2001 Solano 
Congestion Management Program dated November 2001 and forwards it to MTC for final 
review and approval. 

Marcie Coglianese, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby 
certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by 
said Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 14th day of November 2001. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

November 5, 2001 
STA Board 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Redesignation of STAas AVA Program Service 
Authority for Solano County 

Agenda Item IXD 
November 14, 2001 

Recently Governor Davis signed into law SB 106 relating to the State Abandoned Vehicle 
Abatement (AVA) Program. The law amends Section 9250.7 of the California Vehicle Code and 
authorizes the continuation of the service fee for each Service Authority to be extended in 
increments of up to 10 years if approved by the County Board of Supervisors, by a two-thirds 
vote and by a majority of the incorporated population within the county. Each city and the 
county will have to adopt resolutions providing for the extension of the fee. 

Since April 1991, the STA has acted as the Solano County Service Authority for the AVA 
Program that is scheduled to sunset in April 2002. To prevent the lapse of funding to each of 
the member cities and county, the STA staff must provide the Department of California Highway 
Patrol with resolutions and a cover letter containing the old and new sunset dates for the Service 
Authority. 

ST A staff requests authority to notify all member cities and county of the opportunity for 
continued funding and ask that each pass a resolution authorizing the STA as the Service 
Authority for the AVA Program for the next 10 years. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to notify member cities and county of the continuation of the 
AVA Program and ask that each pass a resolution approving the STA as the Service Authority 
for the next 1 0-year period. 

Attachments 



State of California-Business, Transportation and Housing Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL 
P.O. Box 942898 
Sacramento, CA 94298-0001 
(916) 445-3253 
(800) 735-2929 (TT/TDD) 
(800) 735-2922 (Voice) 

October 17, 2001 

File No.: 060.061.012306.2001 2 0080 

Ms. Janice Sells 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94545 

Dear Ms. Sells: 

GRAY DAVIS, Governor 

ocr , o 
I .J 

Senate Billl06 was recently signed into law, amending Section 9250.7 of the California Vehicle 
Code (II C), relating to the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Program. The amendment 
authorizes the service fee for each Service Authority to be extended in increments of up to 1 0 · 
years if the County Board of Supervisors, by a two-thirds vote, and a majority of the cities 
having a majority of the incorporated population within the county, adopt resolutions providing 
for the extension of the fee. 

Many of the Service Authorities in the AVA Program are approaching their sunset dates, which 
are listed on the enclosed document. Please review and confirm the sunset date for your Service 
Authority. To prevent a lapse of funding, I ask that your Service Authority please provide us 
with a copy of the required county and city resolutions, along with a cover letter containing the 
old and new sunset dates for tl1e Service Authority, at least six months prior to your sunset date. 
The CHP will forwarded these documents to the Office of the State Controller and the 
Department of Motor Vehicles. Please send all required documents to the following address: 
California Highway Patrol, Enforcement Services Division, Field Services Section, Attn: 
Sergeant John Mason, P.O. Box 942898, Sacramento, CA 94298-0001. 

If you have any questions please contact Captain Sai Segura or Sergeant John Mason, Field 
Services Section, at (916) 323-1483. 

Enforcement Services Division 

Enclosure 



ABANDONED VEHICLE ABATEMENT SERVICE AUTHORITIES 

COUNTY COUNTY CODE EFFECTIVE DATE SUNSET DATE 
Alameda 01 6/1/93 5/31/2003 
Amador 03 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Calaveras 05 8/1193 7/3112003 
Contra Costa 07 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Del Norte 08 6/1197 5/31/2007 
ElDorado 09 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
Humboldt 12 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Kings 16 6/1/97 5/3112007 
Lake 17 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Marin 21 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Mendocino 23 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Monterey 27 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Napa 28 6/1196 5/3112006 
Nevada 29 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Orange 30 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
Riverside 33 6/1194 5/31/2004 
Sacramento 34 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
San Benito 35 6/1/94 5/31/2004 
San Diego 37 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
San Francisco 38 . 6/1/93 5/31/2003 
San Mateo 41 6/1193 5/31/2003 
Santa Clara 43 5/1192 4/30/2002 
SantaCruz 44 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Shasta 45 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Solano 48 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
Sonoma 49 7/1/95 6/30/2005 
Stanislaus 50 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
Trinity 53 5/1192 4/30/2002 
Tulare 54 5/1/92 4/30/2002 
Tuolumne 55 7/1/95 6/30/2005 
Yuba 58 5/1/92 4/30/2002 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Extension of Consultant Assistance Contracts 
For Project Management/Funding and Transit Funding 
Consultants 

Agenda Item IXE 
November 14, 200.1 

On July 10, 2001, the STA Board approved two separate consultant contracts for Project 
Management/Funding and Transit Funding consultants. Both consultant contracts were issued to 
provide consultant assistance to replace the vacant Deputy Director for Projects following the 
departure of John Harris from the STA on July 12, 2001. In late July, Dale Dennis, the Project 
Delivery Management Group, was selected to serve as Project Management/Funding Consultant. 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting, was selected to serve as the Transit Funding 
Consultant. Both consultants have been providing a high level of expertise and are successfully 
achieving the specific tasks outlined in their respective scopes of work. 

As noted in agenda item VIII.G, the STA has not been successful to date in recruiting and hiring 
a qualified candidate for the vacant Deputy Director for Projects position. Staff is 
recommending the salary range for the position is adjusted and a recruitment firm be retained to 
facilitate the recruitment. 

Discussion: 

A second recruitment for a new Deputy Director for Projects will likely take 3 to 4 months. In 
order to maintain the vital role the position of Deputy Director for Projects plays with the STA, I 
am recommending both consultant contracts be extended for a period of six months, October 1, 
2001 to March 30, 2002. 

Both Dale Dennis and Nancy Whelan are available and interested in extending their 
contracts. The total cost for both contracts is estimated to equal the salary saving of the vacant 
Deputy Director for Projects and Project Analyst positions. 

Attached are copies of the recommended scopes of work for both consultant contracts. 

03§ 



Fiscal Impact: 

The estimated fiscal impact for the contract is $74,000. This will be offset by an estimated 
$83,000 in salary savings during this same period. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to extend the consultant contracts with: 

1.) The PDM Group for Project Management/Funding Consultant services for an amount not to 
exceed $54,000 for a six month period beginning on October 8, 2001 

2.) Nancy Whelan Consulting for Transit Management/Funding Consultant services for an 
amount not to exceed $20,000 for a six month period beginning on October 8, 2001 

Attachments 



Attachment A 

Exhibit A 

Management and Consultant Services for Project Management and Funding 

Scope of Work 

Objective: The consultant will provide management and consultant service for the funding 
and project management functions for STA's Deputy Director for Projects position 

Task 1 -Monitor the funding, applications, contracts and for various funding sources and 
consultant contracts as specified 

• Prepare monthly staff reports for the STA Board, T AC and Solano Links Consortium 
• Manage the STA's project monitoring program for local agencies 
• Monitor various funding applications and contracts for a variety of funding sources: 

Including, STIP, STP, TDA, STA and CMAQ funds 
• Work with the Executive Director to manage various project management consultant 

contract for priority projects 
• Work with Executive Director and legal counsel to monitor funding !\pplications, 

agreements and grants 
• Monitor and assess the status of STA 's current progrannning allocation for STIP, 

STP, CMAQ, TDA and STA funds 
• Develop new contract and funding contracts such as the STIP/STP agreement 
• Provide monthly status reports to the Executive Director on projects, funding, and 

project delivery 

Task 2- Represent the STAat various STA Board and TAC meetings as required 

Task 3 -Development and Refinement of the STA's Pro,ject Management and Monitoring 
Program 

• Work with STA's Executive Director and Deputy Director for Planning to assess, 
refine and develop the STA's project management and monitoring program 

• A final report assessing the STA's current program and outlining short-tenn and long
term recommendations for the program 



The Project Delivery Management Group 
1034 Rolling Woods Way • Concord, CA 94521 • (925) 686-0619 

Date: November 7, 2001 

TO: Mr. Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

From: Dale Dennis 

Subject: STA Staff Support-

MEMORANDUM 

Activity Report for period from July 11 to October 31, 2001 

For the past three months, I have been providing management and consultant services for the 
funding and project management functions for STA's Deputy Director for Projects position. 
Presented below are specific tasks that have been completed during the abovementioned time frame 
as well as ongoing tasks. 

Specific Tasks Accomplished 

>- Managed the preparation of the 2002 RTIP submittal for STA including reviewing project 
applications consisting of project nomination form, resolutions, assurances and Project 
Study Reports (PSRs). 

>- Monitored and expedited federally funded projects with a September 30, 2001 deadline. 
One hundred percent of the projects met this deadline. 

>- Finalized the STIP-TAP agreement with MTC. 

On-Going Tasks 

The tasks listed below are tasks that are belng performed on an ongoing basis. 

• Monitor various funding applications and contracts for a variety of funding sources: 
Including, STIP, STP, TDA, STA and CMAQ funds 



Memo to Daryll Halls 
November 7, 2001 

Page2 

• Work with the Executive Director to manage various project management consultant 
contracts for priority projects 

• Work with Executive Director and legal counsel to monitor funding applications, 
agreements and grants 

• Prepare monthly staff reports for the STA Board, TAC and Solano Links Consortium 

• Manage the STA's project monitoring program for local agencies 

• Monitor and assess the status of STA's current programming allocation for STIP, STP, 
CMAQ, TDA and STA funds 

• Develop new contract and funding contracts such as the STIP /STP agreement 

• Prepare STIP and TIP amendments as required to support STA sponsored projects as well 
as STIP /STP swaps 

• Provide monthly status reports to the Executive Director on projects, funding, and project 
delivery 

• Represent the STAat various STA Board and TAC meetings as required 



Attachment A 

Exhibit A 

Consultant Services for Transit Funding and Program Management 

Scope of Work 

Objective: The consultant will provide consultant service for transit funding and program 
management functions for the transit functions of the STA's Deputy Director for Projects 
position 

Task 1 -Monitor the funding, applications, contracts and for various transit funding 
sources and consultant contracts as specified 

• Prepare monthly staff reports for the STA Board, TAC and SolanoLinks Consortium 
• Manage the STA' s project monitoring program (transit only) transit local agencies 
• Monitor various funding applications and contracts for a variety of funding sources: 

Including, STIP, STP, IDA, STA and CMAQ funds 
• Work with the Executive Director to manage various project management consultant 

contract for priority projects 
• Work with Executive Director and legal cotmsel to monitor funding applications, 

agreements and grants 
• Monitor and assess the status ofSTA's current programming allocation for STIP, 

STP, CMAQ, TDA and STA ftmds 
• Develop new contract and ftmding contracts such as the inter-agency 

MOD/agreement for pooled TDA and STA funds for inter-city transit, express bus 
program and Solano Paratransit 

• Provide monthly status reports to the Executive Director on projects; funding, and 
project delivery 

Task 2- Represent the STAat various STA Board and TAC meetings as required 

Task 3- Development and Refinement of the S'FA's Management and Monitoring 
Program for transit funds and projects 

• Work with STA's Executive Director and Deputy Director for Planning to assess, 
refine and develop the STA's management and monitoring program for transit funds 
and projects 

• A final report assessing the STA's current program and outlining short-term and long
teml reconnnendations for the program 

....... 040 



NOV-07- 2001 11:42 AMOS/ WHELAN HOME 

Nancy Whelan Consulting 

November 7. 200 l 

TO: DARYL K. HALLS 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

FROM: N~~YE.WBEL~-:··~ /.J, )~ 
Princ1pal :.' ~ 
Nancy Whelan Consulting 

SUBJECT: TASK COMPLETION SUMMARY 

As you requested, I have outlined below the tasks completed since July 20, 2001. 

PARA TRANSIT 

• Developed three amendments to the Solano Paratransit Agreement. One 
amendment revised the total annual budget for FY 2000·0 1 to reflect the actual 
expenditures. A second amendment modified the agreement to incorporate major 
vehicle component replacement costs as a part of the annual budget The third 
amendment extended the contract for the period from July I. 2001 through 
December 3 I. 2001. 

• Identified potential mechanisms for funding Solano Paratransit budget overruns for 
FY 2000-01, and incorporated agreed upon solutions into programming and grants 
documents. 

• Created spreadsheets to track Solano Pa.ratransit invoices for FY 2000·01 and 
provided those to the STA accountant and auditor. 

• Clarified invoicing requirements for FST. 
• Reviewed monthly reports submitted by Solano Paratransit. 

ROUTEJO 

• Reviewed existing agreement for Route 30 service and discussed with FST staff 
Identified areas for improving the agreement. 

• Drafted revised agreement and exhibits for legal counsel review. 
• Assembled Route 30 performance data for SolanoLinks Consortium. 

04·1 
5 Edgemar Way, Corre Madera, CA 94925 

P. 01 

Phone: 415/269-8291 Fax; 415/924-8193 E-mail; nt whelan@pacbdl.n c: t 



NOV-07-2001 11=42 

Task Completion Summary 
November 7, 200 I 
Page2 of2 

AMOS/WHELAN HOME 

ROUTE 30, ROUTE 40, AND SOLANO PARA TRANSIT MOUS 

• Prepared and executed Memoranda of Understanding between the funding partners 
identizying their multi-year funding commitments for Route 30, Route 40, and 
Solano Paratransit. 

RTIP APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT 

• Drafted Vallejo's RTIP submittal for the Intermodal Transit Center project and the 
Ferry Maintenance Facility project. 

• Reviewed RTIP applications and Uniform Transit Applications for transit projects. 

SUBMITTAL OF TDAIST AF CLAIM 

• Prepared spreadsheet showing estimated ST AF balance and commitments for ST AF 
funds programmed by STA. 

• Identified programming agreements and commitments for IDA and STAF funds for 
FY 2001-02 based on STA's budget, funding partner agreements for Route 30, 40 
and Solano Paratransit, and special projects such as the Napa-Solano Rail Study. 

• Discussed claim format with MTC staff and clarified approach for STA's claim. 
• Prepared and submitted forms and descriptions to MTC electronically and on hard 

copy. 

UNMET 'tRANSIT NEEDS 

• Prepared reply to MTC regarding the methods STA and the transit operators will 
use to address umnet transit needs identified in FY 2000-01. Followed up on status 
of request to release funds with MTC. Prepared staff reports to ST A board and 
committees. 

.,. ., 

P.02 

TOTAL P.02 



Agenda Item IX.F 
November 14, 2001 

DATE: November 6, 2001 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
RE: Adjustment to Compensation Ranges for Deputy Director for Projects and Deputy 

Director for Planning Classifications 

Background : 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PROJECTS 
On November 10, 1999, the STA Board approved a revised classification and salary range for 
the position of Deputy Director for Projects. This action modified the position from a contract 
employee to a full time position consistent with the personnel policies and the benefits for other 
STA employees. This position plays a vital role in the STA's project initiation, funding and 
implementation of priority transportation projects. The Deputy Director for Projects position is 
responsible for: 

I. Manages the STA's State Transportation Improvement Program and (STIP) funds 
2. Manages various federal cycle transportation funds, earmarks and projects 
3. Manages and monitors various priority projects 
4. Administers and manages various project consultants 
5. Monitors the project delivery schedules for member agencies to ensure timely delivery of 

projects 
6. Develops and manages various project and funding agreements 
7. Coordinates with various funding and project delivery partners such as Caltrans, FHWA 

andMTC 
8. Manages two specific transit services (Route 30 and Solano Paratransit), their contracts, 

and various transit funding 
9. Serves as the stafflead for the Transit Consortium and Unmet Transit Needs process 
10. Represents the STAat a variety of countywide, regional and statewide meetings 
II. Assists with administrative and management functions within the STA including 

preparation of staff reports and agendas, and presentations to the STA Board and various 
supporting committees. 

In August of 2001, STA staff initiated a recruitment to fill the vacant Deputy Director for 
Projects position. A recruitment flyer was distributed to various transportation agencies and 
local agencies throughout Solano County and the Bay Area region. An advertisement was 
placed in a statewide jobs placement periodical and a notice was posted on the STA's website . 

..... 



Staff recently completed the interview process and was not able to select or hire a candidate 
sufficiently qualified to fill the position. Several candidates were interested in the position, but 
did not view the salary range as competitive with their current positions. 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANNING 
The position of Deputy Director for Plarming was adjusted one month later (December 1999) to 
be consistent with the adjustment to the Deputy Director for Projects position. The Deputy 
Director for Planning position currently is responsible for the following: 

1. Manages one full-time and one part-time staff 
2. Manages and coordinates the Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC), Paratransit 

Coordinating Council (PCC), and the recently formed Trails Advisory Committee 
(TRAC) 

3. Coordinates with the City of Fairfield on the Countywide Traffic Model 
4. Manages the Comprehensive Transportation Plan, its four subcommittees, and three 

consultants 
5. Manages various corridor studies including Jepson Parkway, HWY 12 MIS, and the 

I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
6. Manages TFCA program and funds 
7. Coordinates with BAAQMD and YSAQMD 
8. Manages STA's TDA Article 3 bike fund and program 
9. Manages STA's federal enhancement funds 
10. Represents STAat various MTC and Caltrans plarming committees 
11. Serves as STA staff on Capitol Corridors staff coordinating group 
12. Coordinates STA's grant applications for Bay Trails, STATE TEA and TCI program 

and coordinates various state plarming grants 
13. Provides staff support to STA Board, TAC and Transit Consortium 
14. Serves as acting Executive Director when Executive Director is out ofthe office 
15. Provides support on STA budget and agenda preparation 

Last month, the ST A Board approved the establishment of a new Staff Accountant position to 
support the STA's Clerk of the Board/Office Administrator position. Attached is a copy of the 
staff organization chart for the STA. In order to facilitate a better system of internal auditing and 
accounting controls and to provide better administrative support for the STA's two Deputy 
Director positions, I am transitioning the responsibility for supervising the Administrative 
Assistant position to the Deputy Director for Planning. 

Governor Gary Davis recently signed into law AB 608 (Chapter 815) enabling local 
transportation agencies, beginning in July 1, 2002, to increase the amount of STIP funds 
requested for planning and program monitoring (PPM) from Yz % to 1 % of their regional 
improvement funds (county share). The STA recently adopted its $30 million 2002 STIP 
program that included using the Yz % of its County share (RTIP) for planning and program 
monitoring. With the passage of AB 608, the STA is eligible to utilize up to $300,000 for the 
two year STIP cycle beginning with FY 2002/03. If approved by the STA Board this would 
provide an additional $90,000 armually for the STA's plarming and program management 
activities. 



Discussion: 

DIRECTOR FOR PROJECTS 
In order for the ST A to continue to build upon its recent reputation for initiating, funding and 
managing priority transportation projects, it is imperative for the STA to recruit and retain a top
level executive to serve in the capacity of Deputy Director for Projects. Currently, the annual 
salary ranges for both positions is $64k to $77k. This salary level is inadequate to attract the 
level of candidates necessary to fill the many demands, responsibilities and challenges placed on 
the individual ultimately selected to fill this position. In order to facilitate a successful 
recruitment for a new Deputy Director for Projects, I am recommending the STA increase the 
salary range for the position to $74k to $89k per year, modify the position's title to Director for 
Projects, and authorize the Executive Director to retain an outside Executive Recruitment firm to 
management the recruitment process for an amount not to exceed $10,000. Attached is a draft 
scope of services proposed to be undertaken by the Executive Recruitment firm. I have 
contacted Dave Harris, Shannon Associates, the firm the STA previously utilized to successfully 
recruit for John Harris. He is familiar with the STA, the specifics of the position and is willing 
to conduct the recruitment with a limited (scaled down) scope oftasks to keep the costs under the 
$10,000 limit. 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/DIRECTOR FOR PLANNING 
Over the course of the past two years, Dan Christians has consistently and successfully taken on 
new tasks, responsibilities and challenges. Last year, he served as the acting Program Director 
for Solano Commuter Information and supervised the program's four employees during 
Elizabeth Richard's three months of maternity leave. He has successfully managed the STA's 
increased planning efforts and landed a multitude of regional and state funding grants. He has 
consistently been a facilitator of various new programs and an outstanding supervisor and mentor 
for the STA's new and entry-level staff. Concurrently, I am planning to elevate Dan Christians, 
the STA's Deputy Director for Planning, to the position of Assistant Executive Director/Director 
for Planning and recommend his salary range also be increased to $74k - $89k per year. See 
revised organization chart. 

If the salary range adjustments for both positions are approved the total annual fiscal impact per 
year will be $35k and the impact on this year's budget will be $15k for the remainder of FY 
2001102. The increased expenditure for FY 2001/02 will be covered by anticipated salary 
savings and operating contingency funds that have not been allocated. In future years, this 
additional operating cost can be covered by increasing the amount of STIP PPM funds from Y, % 
to 1% of Solano County's Regional Improvement Program (RIP) as allowed by the passage of 
AB 608. 

Fiscal Impact 

The fiscal impact for modifying the salary ranges for both positions would be an estimated $25 
thousand per year with fiscal impact of $15 thousand for fiscal year 2001/02. This impact will 
be covered by the STA's operating budget. The fiscal impact to retain an Executive Recruitment 
firm is $10,000 and can be covered by the STA's Services and Supplies section of the STA's 
operating budget. 

O Ar:~ 
J.V 



Recommendation: 

Approve the following: 

I. Approve adjustment to the compensation range for Director for Projects as specified 
2. Approve adjustment to the compensation range for Assistant Executive 

Director/Director for Planning as specified 
3. Authorize Executive Director to retain Executive Recruitment firm at an amount not 

to exceed $15,000 to coordinate recruitment for vacant Director for Projects position 

Attachment 

016 



0 
.,;::,. 
·--1 

I 
Deputy Director for I Deputy Director for 

Projects 
1

: Planning 
.•••...••.. · t·•· . .. ·.·.···· : . 

Program Manager/ 
Analyst-Projects 

I I 

Solano Transportation 
Authority 

Organizational Chart- FY 2001-02 
November 1, 2001 

Executive Director l.l! 
/;;; ........ ••• . .. 

Office 
Administrator/Clerk 

of the Board 

rog ram ~~tanager~ 
Analyst Program Manager/ 

Analyst- SNCI Marketing/ 
Program Leoislative 

-

I Planning Assistant I I Administrative Accounting 

I Assistant Assistant 

I Projects Intern J 
(Part Time) 

l 
SNCI Program I Director 

"'-
··.•· ... 

J I 
Outreach Commute Commute 

Coordinator 

KEY 

Consultant Consultant 

D 
''7:_,-._-_ '\::<<-'~ /-

d 
I mm I 

Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, 
Program Director 

Management levels 
including 

Program Manager 

All other positions 
including Assistant, Outreach 

Coordinator, Commute 
Consultant 



<. 

:::=; 
·~ 
J:: 

Director for 
Projects 

I 

I 
Program Manager/ 
Analyst-Projects 

rogram anager 
Analyst 

Marketing/ 
LeQislative 

Solano Transportation 
Authority 

Draft Organizational Chart- FY 2001-02 
November 14, 2001 

Executive Director 

. · . I 
Assistant Executive 
Director/ Director for 

Planning 
· .. •• 

Office 
Administrator/Clerk 

of the Board 

~ 

I 

Program Manager/ 
Analyst - SNCI 

Program 

I Planning Assistan~ I Administrative I Accounting 

I Assistant Assistant 

I Projects Intern l 
(Part Time) 

SNCI Program I 

Director 

< . 

Outreach 
Coordinator [ Commute 

Consultant 
Commute 
Consultant 

I 
KEY 

D 

~ 
D 

Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, 
Program Director 

Management levels 
including 

Program Manager 

All other positions 
including Assistant, Outreach 

Coordinator. Commute 
Consultant 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 5, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Extension of Transit Marketing Contract with Underground 
Advertising for Reprinting SolanoLinks Brochure and Maps 

Agenda Item IX G 
November 14, 2001 

For the past two years, the ST A Board, based on the recommendation of the Transit Consortium 
and T AC, has implemented the SolanoLinks Marketing Program under a contract with 
Underground Advertising. The program has included a variety of direct marketing activities 
including two updates/reprintings of the SolanoLinks transit brochure, laminated transit maps, 
ads for City1ink Route 30 in the cities of Davis and Dixon, a BARTLinks brochure promoting 
various Solano transit services to the PacBell Stadium, a special monthly pass holder, an updated 
architecture for the SolanoLinks.com web site, a special 10 free ride coupon for Routes 30, 40, 
91 and 92; and a radio ad that ran on KUIC. The funds and scope of work under the prior 
contracts have now expired. 

Discussion: 
During 2001-02, $142,000 has been budgeted for SolanoLinks planning and marketing services. 
It is proposed about $107,000 of those funds be designated for a detailed Transit Corridor Study 
that will directly complement and support the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study and the remaining 
$35,000 be made available for transit marketing. 

Transit marketing for this year is proposed to include $25,000 for the redesign and reprinting of 
the SolanoLinks Transit brochure and large laminated maps and $10,000 for marketing Route 30 
(once the route has been revised later in the fiscal year). 

The Solano Links Marketing brochure is one of the most successful informational products that is 
distributed by the STA and the Solano/Napa Commuter Information Program and needs to be 
updated by January or February 2002. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No impact to the STA General Operating Budget. This marketing program is part of the 
SolanoLinks program funded entirely with State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF). 



Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve a contract extension with Underground Advertising 
and provide $25,000 to update and reprint the SolanoLinks Transit brochure and large maps 
during 2001-02. 

ne:) 0 __ .._ 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Extension of Contract 
For Reprinting BikeLinks Brochure 

Agenda Item IX.H 
November 14, 2001 

Since 1998, the STA has designed and printed five versions of the BikeLinks map, which 
continues to be very popular with the public and bicycling community. The Solano/Napa 
Commuter Information program distributes approximately 500+ copies of these maps each 
month to libraries, city halls, bike shops and the general public at events. For the past two years, 
about 5,000 commemorative editions of the map (showing bicycle race courses) have also been 
printed for the Solano Bicycle Classic. A new commemorative edition is proposed for the March 
2002 Bicycle Classic. Also, an updated "Cities Version" of the map showing details of all cities 
in Solano and Yolo counties will be needed sometime next year. 

Each year the Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee provides input on the design and reprinting 
for both editions of these maps. Alta Transportation Consulting has provided excellent 
consulting services to design and print the maps. This next year it is proposed that additional 
sponsors will be requested for the new "Cities Version". This will help off-set some of the costs 
and allow additional bike shops and other sponsors to be listed on the map. 

These maps promote bicycling and are an excellent use of clean air funds. The map is very 
helpful in identifying all the best bike routes in each of the cities and county and helps promote 
Solano County as a bicycle friendly area. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No impact to the STA General Operating Budget. The $20,000 for these maps is funded entirely 
from SNCI's Transportation for Clean Area Funds (TFCA) funds and/or project sponsors. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to approve a contract extension with Alta Transportation 
Consulting and approve $20,000 of 2001-02 TFCA funds from the Solano/Napa Commuter 

0 c:; 1. 
'-' 



Information's TFCA budget to update the design and reprinting two versions of the Bike Links 
map. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Revisions to I-80/680/780 Corridor Contracts 
With Korve Engineering and Project Delivery 
Management Group 

Agenda Item IX/ 
November 14, 2001 

As part of the State Legislature's approval of the Governor's Transportation Congestion Relief 
Plan (TCRP), $13 million was designated for the I-80/680 Interchange project in Solano County. 
On September 13,2000, the STA Board approved a funding strategy for the I-80/680 interchange 
that included utilizing $1 million of the $13 million in TCRP funding for a corridor study of the 
I-80/680/780. On January 10, 2001, the STA Board authorized a $900,000 contract with Korve 
Engineering to conduct the corridor study and $60,000 (later amended to $100,000) with Project 
Delivery Management Group (PDM) to provide project management services for this project, 
particularly staffing the mini-Project Development Team (PDT) and developing funding 
strategies with ST A, member agencies and Caltrans. Both contracts fully commenced on March 
I, 2001. 

Discussion: 

In the past 8 months, substantial progress has been made on Segment 1 of the I -80/680/780 
Corridor Study. To date the following major products have been completed: 

• Removed the original Alternative "R" concept from further evaluation. 
• Completed Tier 1 Project Reports to narrow the alternatives concepts (and variations) 

from 14 to 4. 
• Prepared PM and AM travel demand forecasts. 
• Conducted HOV analysis for Segment 1. 
• Conducted truck scale traffic analysis. 
• Conducted preliminary environmental evaluation. 
• Conducted construction/right-of-way cost estimates for each major phase. 
• Completed Draft Tier 2 Report for Segment 1 and released for public comments. 
• Prepared various funding packages and presentations for Cal trans Headquarters, FHW A 

and other agencies. 



• Held one multi-agency meeting and scheduled another one for November 16. 
• Held one public meeting and scheduled a second one for November 19. 
• Conducted an estimated 75 meetings with STA Board members, STA Arterials, 

Highways and Freeways Subcommittee, other elected officials, Caltrans District 4 and 
Headquarters, staff working group, planners, modelers and members of the public. 

• The Final Segment 1 Report is expected to be completed and approved at the STA Board 
meeting on December 12, 2001. 

The amount of effort for this project has been substantial. Because of the number of agencies 
and participants, each of the efforts has been more involved than originally scoped. Many 
additional concept alternatives, variations and presentation packages have been needed. At this 
time, it is expected that the Final Report and related activities for Segment l will cost as follows: 

Korve Engineering- Segment l, Corridor Study Analysis 
Project Delivery Management Group- Project Management 

$700,000 
$100,000 

The next segment is proposed to be Segment 6 between Fairfield and Vacaville, It is proposed 
that the remaining $200,000 of TCRP funds be split as follows to complete this segment by April 
2002. 

Korve Engineering- Segment 6, I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Analysis 
Project Delivery Management Group- Project Management 

$150,000 
$50,000 

In April 2002, STA is expected to have the additional 2000 STIP Reserve funds available to 
complete the other 5 segments (see Agenda Item IX. A). Additional contract authorizations to 
complete the remaining segments of the corridor study will be submitted to the Board at that 
time. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The funding for the activities for the proposed revisions for both consultant agreements is 
contained in the 200 I -02 ST A Program Budget and no funds from the ST A's General Operations 
Budget are being used. Funding will be provided entirely from the state's Traffic Congestion 
Relief Program (TCRP). 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to revise the existing scopes of work and funding for Segment 
6 of the I-80/680/780 corridor study and project management contracts and extend them to April 
2002 as follows: 

1.) 
2.) 

Korve Engineering- Segment 6, I-80/680/780 Corridor Study Analysis 
Project Delivery Management Group- Project Management 

$150,000 
$50,000 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
ABAG Bay Trail Funding Agreement for Countywide 
Trails Plan 

Agenda Item IX.J 
November 14, 2001 

In March 200 I, the STA Board authorized staff to submit a Countywide Trails Plan application 
for the ABAG Bay Trail Project in conjunction with the Solano County Department of 
Environmental Management. On September 25, 2001 the project was approved for $40,000 (see 
attached letter from ABAG dated October 2, 2001). 

Discussion: 

A funding agreement with ABAG is required to secure the $40,000 Bay Trail grant. A draft 
agreement has been reviewed and approved by the STA's Assistant Legal Counsel with a few 
minor requested changes. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No additional impact to the STA General Operating Budget. All grant funds will be provided 
from the ABAG Bay Trail Project with a $10,000 in-kind match provided from the STA and the 
Solano County Department of Environmental Management to provide the necessary staff 
services to monitor the consultant contract(s) and support the Trails Advisory Committee 
(TRAC) and public outreach processes. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the attached resolution authorizing the Executive Director to execute an ABAG Bay 
Trail funding agreement for the Countywide Trails Plan including all required terms and 
conditions 

Attachment 



RESOLUTION 2001-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE AN ABAG BAY TRAIL 
FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR THE COUNTYWIDE TRAILS PLAN INCLUDING ALL 

REQUIRED TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

WHEREAS, the ABAG Bay Trail Project and Coastal Conservancy Board has approved a FY 
$40,000 grant for the Countywide Trails Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Bay Trail project requires the ST A to enter into a funding agreement with 
various terms and conditions including in-kind match, invoice requirements, project scope, 
completion date and other legal requirements; and 

WHEREAS, the STA has selected a planning consultant and the STA Board authorized the 
Executive Director to enter into a consultant contract; and 

WHEREAS, Phase 1 and 2 of the Countywide Trails Plan are on fast track schedules with 
completion dates proposed for February- April, 2002 for Phase 1 and June 30, 2002 for Phase 
2, consistent with the requirements of the grant; and 

WHEREAS, the STA's Assistant Legal Counsel has reviewed and approved the proposed 
funding agreement with minor requested changes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the STA Board hereby authorizes the 
Executive Director to execute an ABAG Bay Trail funding agreement for the Countywide Trails 
Plan including all required terms and conditions. 

Marci Coglianese, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certifY that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said STA at 
a regular meeting thereof held this 14th day of November 2001. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



Mr. Dan Christians 
County of Solano 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun, CA 94585 

Dear~~: 

October 2, 2001 

Congratulations! It is a pleasure to inform you that the project Solano County Transportation 
Authority Bay Trail study has officially been awarded a grant of $40,000 under the San Francisco 
Bay Trail Project's competitive Regional Development Program (RDP). The grant process was 
highly competitive this year with grant requests totaling about $15 million. This project is part of 
the second round of projects funded for planning or construction under this year's RDP. Funding 
allocation recommendations were made in March 2000 by a Review Committee comprised of 
selected Bay Trail Board members, including a Coastal Conservancy representative. Final 
funding authorization was made by the Coastal Conservancy Board on September 25, 2001. 

This grant award is now contingent upon successful completion of funding agreement 
negotiations. Enclosed is a copy of the draft grant agreement and guidance documents to help 
clarifY the grant process. Please review the grant agreement and contact us if you need to suggest 
changes; the contract can be e-mailed to you as a word document. Naturally, our preference is to 
keep changes to a minimum. Most of the provisions are required by ABAG's contract with the 
State Coastal Conservancy. 

As you complete the grant agreement, be sure to fill in all relevant information including the 
project completion date based on the date identified in your project application as well as current 
expectations. Project readiness and timely completion is a top priority for these projects.ln no 
event should the completion date be later than November 31, 2004. Also, please prepare a 
detailed project description and map to be included as exhibits to the contract. The work program 
elements described in the enclosed can be developed after contract execution. 

Please phone Laura Thompson at (510) 464-7909 with any questions about the project. Please 
call JoAnna Bullock, our grant administrator at 464-7968 with questions about the contract. We 
look forward to working with you and your staff on this exciting project. 

enclosure 

Sincerely, 

Administered by the Association of Bay Area Governments 
P.O. Box 2050 ·Oakland California 94604-2050 

Joseph P. Bart MetroCenter •101 Eighth Street• Oallland California 94607·4756 
Phone: 510•464•7935 

Fax: 510•464•7970 

{'\ :::; ,., 
vvi 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
STIP/STP Swap for I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
and New Countywide Traffic Model 

Agenda Item XA 
November 14, 2001 

A Multi-Agency meeting has been scheduled on Friday, November 16, 2001 at 11:30 a.m. - 1:30 
p.m. at the Board Room in Solano Community College and a Public Meeting will be held at on 
Monday, November 19, 2001 at 6:30p.m. at Rodriguez High School to provide opportunity to 
review and comment on the Tier 2 Report for Segment 1 ofthe I-80/680/780 Corridor Study. 

Currently Solano County has about $3.671 million available in reserve (RTIP) from the 2000 
STIP. These funds are available for programming in 2001102 and are being held in reserve for 
the I-80/680/12 interchange project. 

Discussion: 

In October 2000 Caltrans approved using $1.0 million in TCRP funding for the I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study. Over the last few months staff has developed the Scope of Work for Segments 
2-7. Segments 1 (Fairfield-Suisun Area), and 6 (Vacaville Area) of the I-80/680/780 Corridor are 
fully funded with existing $1,000,000 of state TCRP funds. Because of the very extensive 
analysis that has been required for Tier I and Tier 2 of Segment 1, about $800,000 has been 
committed to Segment 1, and $200,000 remains for Segment 6 ($150,000 for the actual corridor 
study analysis and $50,000 for project management). The following activities were originally 
planned to be funded with TCRP funds. However, Caltrans has indicated that no additional 
TCRP funds will be allowed to be used for the Corridor Study, and therefore staff is now 
proposing to use STIP reserve funds to fund the activities as shown below. Staff is now 
preparing to use the remaining TCRP funds for environmental documents for the I-80/680/SR12 
Interchange complex. 

• $400,000 for the development of the new Multimodal Countywide Travel Demand 
Model; Funds for modeling are fully eligible for STIP funds (since the modeling will be 
needed for traffic projections for environmental purposes) and do not need to be swapped 
with SIP funds. 

• $500,000 to complete the next segments I-80/680/780 Corridor Study through 2001-03. 
These planning funds must be swapped with SIP funds. 

• $200,000 to conduct a relocation study for the detailed Truck Scales Traffic analysis. 
These planning funds must also be swapped with SIP funds. 

059 



On October 31,2001, the TAC reviewed and recommended the use of$1.1 million of2000 STIP 
Reserve for these activities. 

An additional $300,000 has been requested from State Partnership Planning funds to 
complement the full I-80/680/780 Corridor Study during 2002-03. If that state grant is obtained, 
then the STIP reserve funds can be adjusted accordingly. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There is currently about $3.671 million available from the 2000 STIP Reserve funds. The fiscal 
impact is $1.1 million from Solano County's 2000 RTIP Reserve, using a STIP/STP swap for the 
$700,000 portion needed for the Corridor Study/truck scales portion of this request. This will 
leave $2.571 million available to commence the design work needed for the next phase of the I-
80/680/12 interchange work. It is assumed that the state TCRP funds will fully fund the 
environmental studies needed for the I-80/680/12 interchange project. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize the Executive Director to submit the necessary documents to program $1.1 million of 
2000 RTIP Reserve as follows: 

1.) Approve a resolution of up to $400,000 of STIP Reserve to fund environmental work for the 
I-80/680/SR12 Interchange including the new countywide multi-modal traffic model; and 

2.) Apply to MTC for a $700,000 STIP/STP swap to complete the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
including the Truck Scales Traffic Analysis. 

Attachment 

., ,, l'i Uo : 



RESOLUTION NO. 2001-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY APPROVING 
A 2002 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (RTIP) 

APPLICATION FOR THE I-80/I-680/SR12 INTERCHANGE PROJECT 

WHEREAS, SB 45 (Chapter 622, Statutes 1997) substantially revised the process for 
estimating the amount of state and federal funds available for transportation projects in the state 
and for appropriating and allocating the available funds to these projects; and 

WHEREAS, as part of that new process, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) is responsible for programming projects eligible for Regional Improvement Program 
funds, pursuant to Government Code Section 14527(b ), for inclusion in the Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program, and submission to the California Transportation 
Commission, for inclusion in the State Transportation Improvement Program; and 

WHEREAS, MTC has requested eligible transportation project sponsors to submit 
applications nominating projects to be programmed for Regional Improvement Program funds in 
the Regional Transportation Improvement Program; and 

WHEREAS, applications to MTC must be submitted consistent with procedures, 
conditions, and forms it provides transportation project sponsors; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is a sponsor of transportation 
projects eligible for Regional Improvement Program funds; and 

WHEREAS, the RTIP project nomination sheet of the project application, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, lists the project, purpose, schedule 
and budget for which the STA is requesting that MTC program Regional Improvement Program 
funds for inclusion in the Regional Transportation Improvement Program; and 

WHEREAS, Part 2 of the project application, attached hereto and incorporated herein as 
though set forth at length, includes the certification by the STA of assurances required by SB 45 
in order to qualify the project listed in the RTIP project nomination sheet of the project 
application for programming by MTC; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the ST A approves the assurances set 
forth in Part 2 of the project application, attached to this resolution; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the STA has reviewed the project and has 
adequate staffing resources to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the 
RTIP project nomination sheet of the project application, attached to this resolution; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the STA is an eligible sponsor of projects in the 
State Transportation Improvement Program; 

(' ·'' ,, ~ ( . ..,. ' 
-1 '-_.' ...... 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the STA is authorized to submit an application for 
State Transportation Improvement Program funds for the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange Project; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is no legal impediment to the STA making 
applications for Regional Improvement Program funds; 

BE rt FURTHER RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which 
might in any way adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability of the STA to deliver such 
project; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Solano Transportation Authority Board of 
Directors authorizes Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director, or his designee, to execute and file an 
application with MTC to program Regional Improvement Program funds into the Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program, for the projects, purposes and amounts included in the 
project application attached to this resolution; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to 
MTC in conjunction with the filing of the ST A application referenced herein. 

Marci Coglianese, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certifY that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said 
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 14th day ofNovember, 2001. 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



RTIP Project Application 

Part 2: Certification of Assurances 

Implementing Agency: Solano Transuortation Authority 
Project Title' 
Date: 

The implementmg agency certifies that the project for which Regional Improvement Program funding is 
requested meets the following project screening criteria. Please initial each. 

I. The project is eligible for consideration in the RTIP. Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code 
Section 164 (e), eligible projects include improving state highways, local roads, public transit, 
intercity rail, pedestrian, and bicycle facilities, and grade separation, transportation system 
management, transportation demand management, soundwall projects, intermodal facilities, and 
safety. 

2. For the funds requested, no costs have/will be incurred prior to adoption into the STIP by the 
CTC. __ _ 

3. A Project Study Report (PSR) or PSR equivalent has been prepared for the project. 

4. The project budget included in Part 2 of the project application reflects current costs 
updated as of the date of application and escalated to the appropriate year. ___ _ 

5. The project is included in a local congestion management program (CMP). (Note: For those 
counties that have opted out of preparing a CMP in accordance with Government Code Section 
65088.3, the project must be consistent with the capital improvement program adopted pursuant 
to MTC's funding agreement with the countywide transportation planning agency.) ___ _ 

6. The year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction phases has taken into 
consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and permitting approval for 
the project. ___ _ 

7. The project is fully funded. ___ _ 

8. For projects with STIP federal funds, the implementing agency agrees to contact Caltrans and 
schedule and complete a field review within six months of the project being adopted or amended 
into the STIP. ___ _ 

9. For STIP construction funds, the implementing agency agrees to send a copy of the Caltrans LPP 
01-06 "Award Information for STIP Projects- Attachment A" to MTC and/or the CMA, upon 
award. ___ _ 

I 0. The implementing agency agrees to be available for an audit of STIP funds, if requested. 

The implementing agency also agrees to abide by all rules and regulations applying to the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), and to follow all requirements 
associated with the funds programmed to the project in the STIP. __ _ 

These include, but are not limited to: 

I. Environmental requirements: NEPA standards and procedures for all projects with Federal 
funds; CEQA standards and procedures for all projects programmed with State funds. 



2. California Transportation Commission (CTC) requirements for transit projects, formerly 
associated with the Trausit Capital Improvement (TCI) program. These include rules governing 
right-of-way acquisition, hazardous materials testing, and timely use of funds. 

3. Federal Transit Administration (FTA) requirements for transit projects as outlined in FTA 
regulations and circulars. 

4. Federal Highway Administration (FHW A) and Caltrans requirements for highway and other 
roadway projects as outlined in the Caltrans Local Programs Manual. 

5. Federal air quality conformity requirements, and local project review requirements, as 
outlined in the adopted Bay Area Conformity Revision of the State Implementation Plan 
(SIP). 



Data as of 917/2001 2002 RTIP Nomination Version 1.5 

T:~& I~Pii~_8()/SRt2. l~tE~irilia_nge iS :JiSted lit-the- R1'_P:as' _a ·track1: project 

Printed 9/13/2001 3:34:26 PM Page 1 of2 



Data as of 9nt2001 

Printed 9113/2001 3:34:26 PM 

2002 RTIP Nomination 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 

Telephone: 

l('to1)422-649l 

Page 2of2 

Version 1.5 



C; 
' .. ."JJ 
~-1 

CAUT~ON: Enter FU.NDING.AMOUNTS in WHOLE DOLLARS. Do-
NOT ROUND TO, OR ENTER IN, THOUSANDS. 

'""' 
COMPONENT 

Fund FUNONAME ( Agency 

"'' RTl?,.OO...F/Sli STIP-IlO-Fec!JSiale 
':··Scliono:CoiJntjTr~s(>oriat\<io _, 

' TPf!P· -:· Trllfllc Coogll$&n Rollor r.:~o~tTt>n,;,.po~ 
Prognom AW!Jot11; 

""''"'' RT!P..02-f1St RT1?-IJ2-Fod1Stillto 

.. •···· !.•!!•' '[•·'·.··'·!' .... r .···· ·[ !.•• '[![, . 

·,,,. ····· <•' I ,,, ...... , ····• .·<'····· 
, .............. ... ,, ........ ,, · .... 

•••••••••••••••• I 
... .. · .··•.· 

·•····· ........ I r I••·· ........ . ....••. 

• •••••••••••• 
I r ..... >···· .. ····• 

<········ .. •·• . !·. I ··.. ·! ., ... 

! ·····.·· 
......... ,··,·, .. . 

' ... ''···· 
· .. ·· · ........ <! ..•.. , ..•..••.• 

•••• ••••••••• 
I ( 

••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
.,,., .... r•·, .. I • .. ···•······· .•..•. ··! 

< I <·. .... ..... ·· .. ········.··· 

!············ 
I•··!··· .·,.····· ..... ····.· .... 

, ............. i !•<•' ·· .... ··.··.• , .... ' .. ' .' 
, .......... r·· ....•.... · .. , .• •····• •..•. !.[·· 
·•··'r'•''•· •• 1 ••.•• ,, ,. , ·'• .···· ... •.·.···· 
• ............. .. ,r .. •·,.• I •••••••• ..... · 
!· •.•. , · ... I . i··'<i··'. ..... , ... ,. ·····.· .,· 

.... • ...... !. , ..•. ···• . ·· ............. 

········ .. ,. 
.... , ... ·. '. 

. ········ .. · ·!·!······· I ····· .. · · .. ·.· ·' 
. . •, ,., .... I ,,r.· .. ...... ···· .·· , .... · ... 

•••••••••••• 
I<( •••. .... .............. ·····'· 

•••••••••••• I 
., .. , 

••••••••••••• •••••••••••••• • ,.,, ........... I ! ''. •....... .•. .····. 
............. I < ···········'·' ............ 

, .... ,,., .... . ...... , .... • .. .... <•··•······ 
·.····• · .... I< r ···•·· 

•••• •• •••••••••••••••••••• ........... 
•••• .. >············ . .. · ... 

••••• •••• ••••• 
··r . i!','' 

. ... · ... '' I . •i . •..•. .• ·····!· .•... 
..... •···· ........ ' ••.. > 

( Existing Funding. ) 

l•··•r .'! •. r .••• ·r· .. '.••• >< 
... •r<r· .r•·.··· .··· ·.··· · 

• 17,219,000 
EF I'ISCAL 

~" EF AMOUNT (Wiolo $) ERROR CHECK 

02103 - $ 5,2Hl,'OOO 

01102 ~- =:·- :;i:OOO.~OO 
·r·• r··· · .. 

. <• r•·. · .... '!•!!'' 
........ .. ·.· .. •'•· .. · .. 

.......... •········ ········ 

.· ······ 
·····.·. ' .... 

••••••••••• ·••· ...... ·. '!· 
•., ....... '. • ..•.......... !·' 
..... 

!'!'·· ·. ··•·· . 

•···· .... ······· .. , . ,··,· 

············ 
.· ,•• r• • . ····. 

< ••·.····· ......... 
............ !< 

.. •' ······ .•..•... , ...•.. ! 

. · ... ....... ,' ······· 
·•··.···· ...... · ...... 

····.···· 
• , ...•. •· ·'!· ···' 

.. ·· ..• !'' ··,·r•· .. ,. ' 

•••••••••• 
. . · ...... ,.· 

····•· .... •··· ····· .··· 
·.•····· . ···!· 

.· · .. ' .... · . 

. ··.······ · .... !•., ......••• 

. ... · .... •···· ••• ! .•....• 

•·········· 
•·•' •· ·r·· [·' !'i 

........ , .. i ••••.••..•••• 

•·.···•··•· i ,, ... 
. ...... , .. .... , ........ ·,· 
•··'' i.•'· i ·•···. ' .•. , 

······'··,· 
< ..•..... 

•••••• i •···••··• ...•• . ... ............. ,. 

•··· ...... 
······· .·. ·•···'· 

••••••••••• 
... / 

Proposed Funding ) ( Additional Funding (NotYetCommitted) ) 

r•r•·····r·· <•••••r···r··r·.r·r . •' •' ! .. ·· !· .•. [···· .•..••.. !·.···! •••••••••••••• >•rr·rr<···rrrr·r· · ·· r· '·r·!····!···· ·r ··r·· !' ···.···• i ······.·····• ..... r,·· '. f·' '·•<·•··•·• ,·· ·· ···· ·· ·! ! '!!! .·•··''!!• •!r •· ••·····'r· < ·.·· .· •!. • •··· ' .. r·· •·r · .· · · · .· . · · • 
' 17,619,000 $ 692,381,000 

PFFISCAL i 
f'UNO SOURCE I AFFlSCAL 

YEAA PFAMOOr><<(Molo$) ERROR CHECK AF _COMPONOO FtJNDNAM£ YEAR AF AMOUNT ('MI<IIo $) ERROROIECK 

""" $ .. .. ·S:219;oo0 :CONST _::< :mp::·:::_:~:;~;;:!C:I:;:211l"" ""'' $ :692,391,000 

-::=o1~0~ s:-· ·:.iiOOOooo:i . r'•· ·.•.·, . ··•<•· I r ·· ·· 1 i !· · ..•.• I • · <· • ·r .• ·. r 
om3· , s= .. <~t.o:~o: ····•!•'.'' .. '· · '. r· >rr< ·r .. · !'•, ........ ·.'•! 

•'I r ·<···· • ..••...•..• !!r·ir •i•.i·,!·.!! •• ! •... ··• . '!,··[ •! . ........ · 
•·· ••·•· , . I ,,.· •·· r 

········ .. ·.•···· 
·!····· •••••... ·. .... •·.• ·' ·, ........ · 

. ··.····· 
·········· .. ···•··' 

< I . ··. •.···· .••••••... >< 
••••••••• 1 .••..•.••..•••••.• >< . . > ....... · I ··•···· ••·· ......... I. . ••• ····•'<' '!i'<·! ··•·•· ... ~···•••• , .. I i '• ···· I 

I 
.<·.•! •...•.•.••. •.• ! I . , . •·· rr •••••• ..... i 

. ···! I ..•.... ·····• ·.···· ,. ·' .. . .... ... .. ..... .·· ....... · 
I··. !·•· ••••••••• .·.· .··.···· •••••••• . •' I . ' ..... r,, .. , •..• 

I .••.. •·•···· I • •••••••••••••• • 

I'·! ' I I·· •······•·•·'•'··' I 
I ...... •' .... 

••••••• ••••••••••• 
• ··.·•····· .. I I r , I············· 

.. ···· •••.• . ..•..• ! . . ··'' ! .•.••.•. ·.! I !· ·.. ... .. . I '·'· ...... 1····· ..••••.. 
I···• ... ·····'.······' ................. •' !' ·'· • ..•.... ., ... ·.··· 
I •<···· ·. ···•• I .············· .•,. 

.. · .· ... ,.·.' I,,<·· I r < 
I', . ·. ' ... •.r ' I ····,· ..... , ....... . ....... !· . . I 

I •···• li'···· I•·' ····' .... . ..... •·· '!'' .· .. '! ' .. ·.·•·· I ·•·••··, , ... •.··· 
' 

•.. . [! .•.•. '!'' [,· •.••.. · .. ···.·····.·•··' .. .. I·• ·'.·!·[ !!''!.!'· 
1 ·. j· .. [!f.•.i .. ·r' ... , ....... ·., . ' .... ' .. · .. 

. .. ······ r••··•••·> 
I .. <' i .,· .. ·· .. •·· • .. . ··.···· · ... , . 

. .. ·i•.·•· I • ! ... I ,,., .. , ., ... ·····r 

I 
., ...... ... ' ....... • .. ,.• .. ...... · .... 

... . · .......... , .......... ·.·, • '.·······<·, . ..... ,.· I, •!' .. !.!'•···· ., . 
I r 

··• ······· ········ 
.. ' .·,. ····· '. ·· .•. !·· 

' I •· 
.,, ····· ·······.·· 

............. , .. ·' I ... i<·. 
I ·• .. • ·•.···•·•• 

I ··•·············· .. 
. ..•... ··'····· I . I·· .......... 

I .· 
. '················· 

>··· .............. ··. .... · I··.···.·· .· •· 
. .. ,, .. ,, ...• ,, ·•·····' .... ............. , .. , .. 

..... · / ····· •.r ... ·· I,, ....... ·'i 
I····• ········ .. !, .••• ••••••••••••••• 

.................. , 
•.•. ·.·· 

••• ••••••••• 
I , .. ' ·'·• ., ...... . .•.•.•......... ·! ...... · ., ........ ' ........ ····· I 

1( i! • !·········.··· ····!! •' .•..• ···!········· •..• .'· 

I r •••·• ........ ·········. ••••••••••••• 
.'! , .. , !! .. ' 

1 ••••.• 
•••• ••••••••••• .. • ............ .... .. , .. . . ·• .... . ..... , . 

I ... · ............ > . ···· . ,'' 

I , ··•·• 
.·· ,· i .' 

I ..•.•••••...••.•••.• ! 
• •••• •••• •• 

1... • ••••.. 
. ········ 

' ., ..... 



DATE: 
TO: 

November 7, 2001 
STA Board 

Agenda Item XlA 
November 14, 2001 

FROM: Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

RE: Applications for State Transportation Planning Grants for I-80/680/780 Corridor 
Study, Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study and Countywide Trails Plan (Phase 3) 

Background: 

In October, Caltrans invited applications for the State Transportation Planning Grants available 
for FY 2001/02 and FY 2002/03. Approximately $8.5 million will be available each year for 
grants to local jurisdictions including the categories for Partnership Planning Studies and 
Community Based Transportation Planning. The recently completed Highway 12 MIS was 
funded with a 1998-99 Statewide Planning Grant from this program. 

These grants provide funding for specific planning studies (see funding opportunities for a more 
detailed description of each grant) that result in programming and implementation of 
transportation capital improvement projects that reduce congestion and improve mobility across 
California. 

Discussion: 

STA staff proposes to submit funding for three projects from the following two funding 
programs: 

Partnership Planning 
I. $300,000 for I-80/680/780 Corridor Study for Segments 2, 3, 4, 5, and 7 to match the 

$1,000,000 already funded with TCRP funds for Segments 1 and 6. 

Community Based Transportation Planning 
I. $175,000 for a feasibility study to study options to realign and/or add a new span to 

the Rio Vista Bridge and study the effects on the Rio Vista Community; and 
2. $60,000 for Phase 3 of the Countywide Trails Plan to match the $145,000 already 

funded for Phases I and 2. 

Attached are more detailed descriptions for each application (see Attachment A). 

Fiscal Impact 

No direct impact to the STA General operating Budget. The only indirect impact is to provide a 
20% local match in-kind services by STA and co-sponsors. 



Recommendation 

Authorize the Executive Director to submit applications for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, the 
Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study and the Countywide Trail Plan (Phase 3) for the 2001-02 and 
2002-03 State Transportation Planning Grants. 

Attachment 

070 



RESOLUTION NO. 2001-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUMBIT APPLICATIONS FOR 

2001-02 AND 2002-03 STATE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING GRANTS 

WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) provides funding for 
various transportation planning grants; and 

WHEREAS, Caltrans has invited applications to program about $8.5 a year for both 2001-02 
and 2002-03 in six funding categories; and 

WHEREAS, STA has prepared applications for three transportation plarming projects in the 
categories of Partnership Plarming and Community Based Transportation Planning; and 

WHEREAS, the I-80/680/780 corridor study has statewide and multi-regional significance and 
the Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study and the Countywide Trails Plan studies provide inter
regional benefits, compliment Caltrans efforts and support various community benefits; and 

WHEREAS, public involvement and participation will be a major component for each of these 
studies. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the STA authorizes the filing of 
State Transportation Plarming Applications for the I-80/680/780 Corridor, the Rio Vista Bridge 
Feasibility Study and the Countywide Trails Plan (Phase 3). 

Marci Coglianese, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that the 
above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said Authority 
at a regular meeting thereof held this 14th day of November 2001. 

Daryl K Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 

0 '7~ 

' '"' 



Attachment A 

2001-02 AND 2001-02 STATE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING GRANTS 

Partnership Planning 

1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

$1,000,000 was previously funded with TCRP funds for Segment 1 and 6. Segment 1 analysis is 
almost complete and Segment 6 (between Fairfield and Vacaville) will be prepared in the next 
six months. 

This grant request for $300,000 will help fund the remaining segments of the I-80/680/780 
Corridor Study (Segments 2, 3, 4, 5, and 7). Staff is also recommending that a portion of 2000 
RTIP funds ($200k) be used to fund a more detailed truck scales analysis necessary to determine 
whether the existing truck scales would be relocated or if they stay in their current location and 
what improvements would be necessary. 

Community Based Transportation Planning 

Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Study 

As recommended by the recently completed Highway 12 MIS study, this $175,000 grant would 
fund an update and refinement of a previous feasibility study prepared in 1992 by the City of Rio 
Vista. The study would analyze long range projected traffic impacts on the Rio Vista Bridge and 
identify the options to realign and/or add a new span to the existing bridge by about 2025 or 
beyond. The study would address the overall benefits and effects on the Rio Vista Community 
for each option and potential funding strategies for implementing a future bridge project. 

Countywide Trails Plan 

This $60,000 grant would complete Phase 3 of the Countywide Trails Plan and match the 
$145,000 already funded for Phases 1 and 2. The Plan will result in a comprehensive countywide 
trails network and identify potential links and design principals for each of the trail networks 
connecting rural trails to the central cities and/or transit hubs in each of the seven STA 
communities. This plan will promote walking as a viable alternative mode for various commute 
and recreational trips. It will address potential alignments along current travel corridors and 
through (in some cases) Caltrans right-of-way. 

('\';'~ 
' -



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 5, 2001 
STA Board 
Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
SNCI Program Work Plan for FY 2001102 

Agenda Item Xl B 
November 14, 2001 

The Solano/Napa Commuter Information program's long-term funding is secured through a five
year contract with the Metropolitan Transportation Commission as a subcontractor to RIDES. 
FYOl/02 is the second year of the five-year contract. Funds are also received through grants 
from the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) and via the Solano 
Transportation Authority (STA) Bay Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) 
Transportation For Clean Air (TFCA) program. These were outlined in the recently approved 
STA budget. With this year's funding availability clarified, a SNCI FY2001/02 Work Plan for 
Solano County has now been developed. 

Discussion: 

FY200 1/02 will be a year of adjustment and growth for Solano Commuter Information. Already 
approved by the Board, SCI's name has been changed to Solano Napa Commuter Information 
(SNCI) to be responsive to program's expanded responsibilities over the past several years. This 
name change will go into effect with the STA's office move in December 2001. Simultaneously 
with the move, the program's telephone system and ridematching system access will be 
improved to be more streamlined with the overall STA organization and RIDES system, 
respectively. Within this fiscal year, The SNCI program is also expected to incorporate MTC's 
regional branding process, implementation of the 511 regional traveler information telephone 
number, and the new transit trip plarming system- TranStar. Much of this is reflected in one of 
the new programs - Technical Service Enhancements. Individually and in total, these changes 
will provide a better product to Solano commuters. 

All the programs from FY00/01 will be continued and new ones added. Along with the 
Technical Service Enhancements just mentioned, Specialized City Services will be implemented 
and a program of Commuter Incentives. See Attachment I for the Work Plan. A separate Work 
Plan will be prepared for Napa County and presented to the Napa County Transportation 
Plarming Agency in December. 

Recommendation: 

Approve SNCI's FY2001-2002 Work Plan. For Solano County 

Attachments 



Continuing Programs 

Solano Commuter Information 
Solano Work Plan 

FY2001-2002 

I. Emolover Program: SCI functions as a resource to Napa and Solano employers who need 
commute alternative information including setting up internal rideshare programs. Employers 
are key channels through which SCI distributes information and promotional materials. SCI will 
continue to concentrate efforts with larger employers (I 00+ employees) through surveying, 
distribution of materials, events, targeting with regular newsletters and including in major 
promotions. Coordination with chambers of commerce will continue. Additional outreach will 
be considered through the economic development community particularly in the area of company 
relocations. 

2. Vanpool Program: SCI aims to form 30 vanpools this fiscal year and handle support of 85 
vanpools while assisting with the support of several dozen more. This program responds to the 
demand of commuters interested in starting a vanpool who must be led through the legal 
requirements and administrative necessities. Existing driver check and medical reimbursement 
incentives will be maintained and new driver and passenger incentives examined for 
implementation. SCI will actively participate in the spring regional vanpool promotion 
campmgn. 

3. CRSW 2001 Campaign: California Rideshare Week 2001 was held October 1-5. SCI 
coordinated the Napa and Solano component of this campaign. Outreach to employers, transit, 
vanpools, and the general public was made. The campaign was coordinated with the Bay Area 
campatgn. 

4. Guaranteed Ride Home Program: YSAQMD grants allow the development and 
implementation of a Guaranteed Ride Home program in the eastern portion of the County. This 
will be matched with BAAQMD TFCA funds so that the program may be countywide. 

5. BikeLinks Maps: SCI will fund the printing of updated countywide BikeLinks maps up to 
$20,000. SCI will distribute these maps at community events, employer displays, and as part of 
the May Bike to Work campaign. 

6. Bike to Work Campaign: The seventh annual statewide Bike to Work campaign will be held 
in May 2002. As in years past, SCI will coordinate the Napa and Solano component of the Bay 
Area campaign which encourages bicycling as a commute alternative. The campaign will 
include both employer and general public outreach. 

7. General Marketing Outreach: SCI will maintain a presence in Solano and Napa on an 
on-going basis through a variety of general marketing activities. These include offering 
commute consultations at community events, producing information materials, print ads, radio 
ads, direct mail, public relations, electronic billboard messages, cross-promotions with other 
agencies, and more. 



New Programs 

8. Specialized City Services: During FY00/01 SCI began meeting with STA member agencies 
individually to review SCI's services in their community and receive input on modifications 
and/or additional services desired. From the input received to date along with input to be 
received from member agencies that SCI has still to meet with, implement local services and 
outreach activities. 

9. Incentives: Develop and implement a variety of incentive programs. The initial priority is to 
implement vanpool incentives followed by carpool, transit, bicycle, and employer-based 
incentive programs. 

I 0. Technical Service Enhancements: Implement developing regional programs at the local level 
such as the TranStar transit trip plauning service, enhanced ridematching system, 511 
regional traveler number and others. 

II. Meet all other Contract Obligations: SCI's contracts with RIDES and the air districts require 
a variety of other tasks and activities not highlighted above. This includes activities such as 
individual commute assistance, airporter referral information, SolanoLinks and other transit 
trip planning, outreach support of MTC customer service projects, resource for Solano/Napa 
transportation information, Welfare to Work support, website enhancements and more. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6,2001 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Workshop, Subcommittees, Public Meetings 
And Final Plan Schedule 

Agenda Item XllA 
November 14, 2001 

The Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) has been underway for the past year. The three 
subcommittees have met numerous times, several public workshops were held and various 
analyses prepared. Some of the completed tasks include: needs assessments developed and 
provided by each of the eight STA member jurisdictions, functional classification systems maps 
and RTP Candidate Projects, core data for a new updated countywide traffic model, a Capitol 
Corridor Rail Implementation Plan, a new Countywide Bicycle Plan, reports on existing transit 
conditions and a draft local Transportation for Livable Communities program. 

Discussion: 

The CTP is now in its final stages of preparation with all technical reports scheduled to be 
completed in the next three months and a draft plan scheduled for release at the February 2002 
ST A Board meeting. The Final Plan is scheduled for review and adoption by the ST A Board 
April 10, 2002. 

The Final Plan is on a very fast track process and is expected to be a fairly concise, policy
oriented plan that will identify the major needs, policies, plans and future steps needed to 
implement major transportation projects and programs over the next 20 years. The Plan will set 
the policy framework needed to adopt an Expenditure Plan and help to program future state and 
federal funding cycles. It will propose various programs, projects and additional planning studies 
needed to fund and implement various transportation efforts based on projected funds from 
existing or new sources. Proposed follow-up efforts to the CTP will likely include the I-
80/680/780 Corridor Study, a I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study, a new Multi-Modal Travel 
Demand Model and the Comprehensive Trails Plan (Phase 3). 

Four alternative highway/freeways scenarios will be prepared and modeled. 

Additional subcommittee meetings are scheduled in November and December and an STA Board 
Workshop has been scheduled for November 29 at 11:30 a.m.-2:00p.m. in Suisun City Hall to 
discuss and provide final policy direction for all three subcommittees and the draft plan. Public 
workshops will be conducted during February 18 -March 15, 2002 in each of Solano's seven 



cities and a public workshop for each of the three elements of the CTP will be held in March 18-
29,2002: 

A proposed schedule to complete the CTP is attached. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 



Proposed Final Overall Schedule to Complete the 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Meeting 
Transit Subcommittee 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee 
STA Board Workshop 
Arterials, Highways, Freeways Subcommittee 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee 
Transit Subcommittee 
Preliminary Draft of Plan Released at STA Board 
Environmental Document Circulated 
Public Input Meeting-all cities 
Arterials, Highways, Freeways Public Meeting 
Transit Subcommittee-Public Meeting 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee-Public Meeting 
STA Board Approves Final CTP and Environmental Doc. 

Preliminary Dates/Times 
November 13, 2001 9:00a.m. 
November 16,2001 3:30p.m. 
November29,2001 11:30a.m. 
December 5, 2001 9:30a.m. 
December 16,2001 3:30p.m. 
December 17,2001 9:30a.m. 
Feb. 13,2002 
Feb. 13,2002 
February 18-March 15 
March 18-29 
March 18-29 
March 18-29 
April 10, 2002 

0?9 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
FY 2000/2001 Unmet Transit Needs Status Report 

Agenda Item XIJB 
November 14, 2001 

Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 8 funds may be used for streets and roads 
purposes in counties with a population of less than 500,000, if it is determined that all unmet 
transit needs that are reasonable to meet within the jurisdiction of the TDA claimant have been 
met. MTC is responsible for making this determination in the Bay Area region, which includes 
annually conducting an unmet transit needs public participation process. 

In Solano County, the FY 2000-01 TDA Article 8 public participation process resulted in the 
identification of six issues, two of which have been addressed or are being addressed, and four of 
which are to be addressed in the Transit Element of the Countywide Transportation Plan. 
Because the Countywide Transportation Plan was not to be completed for a few months, on July 
31, 2001 ST A submitted a letter to MTC responding to each of the four remaining issues and 
requesting that MTC take action on pending TDA allocations for streets and roads purposes. A 
copy of the letter is attached. 

MTC staff has reviewed the STA response to the unmet transit needs issues and will make a 
recommendation to the Programming and Allocations Committee in November. We understand 
that the staff recommendation will be to make a determination that unmet needs are being met, 
and that the issues raised in the unmet needs hearing process have been or are being addressed. 
This determination will allow TDA Article 8 funds to be allocated for streets and roads purposes 
in Solano County. It appears that FY 2001-02 Article 8 funds claimed for streets and roads 
purposes will be allocated before the end of the calendar year. Meanwhile, STA staff will 
continue to work with the cities and the county on completing the Countywide Transportation 
Plan and to address unmet transit needs. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

081 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
Bay Area Ozone Attainment Plan Update 

Agenda Item XII C 
November 14, 2001 

The 2001 Bay Area Ozone Attainment Plan is designed to attain, reduce, and control ozone in 
the Bay Area region. The plan contains emissions inventory and budgets, control measures, and 
contingency measures to ensure that the Bay Area's air quality is consistent with the U.S. EPA 
requirements set forth by the !-hour national ozone attainment standard. 

The co-lead agencies of the Bay Area Air Quality Management District, the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission, and the Associated Bay Area Governments developed the new 2001 
Ozone Attainment Plan as a result of the disapproved 1999 Plan. The new 2001 Plan includes 
approved elements from the 1999 Plan, a new emissions inventory, new transportation 
conformity budgets, and additional control measures designed to lead the region into attainment 
of the 1-hour standard by 2006. 

Discussion: 

On November 1, 2001 the California Air Resource Board approved the 2001 Ozone Attainment 
Plan by a vote of 4-2. The Plan will be formally submitted to the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) for final approval. The U.S. EPA has 90 days to review and approve the Plan. If 
the U.S. EPA does not approve the Plan by January 22, 2002, the region will experience a 
conformity lapse in which over $1 billion dollars of transit and transportation construction 
projects would be in jeopardy. Staff will continue to monitor the status ofthe Plan. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

November 6, 2001 
STA Board 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 
Review Funding Opportunities 

Agenda Item XllD 
November 14, 2001 

The following funding opportunities will be available to ST A members during the next few 
months. Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Environmental Justice 
Norman Dong 

Demonstration Grant Program 
Caltrans November 16, 2001 

(916) 651-6889 

Environmental Enhancement 
Kevin Trent 

Mitigation Program (EEM) 
Program Coordinator November 16,2001 

(510) 622-5911 

Transit Technical Planning 
Norman Dong 

Assistance 
Caltrans November 16,2001 

(916) 651-6889 
Norman Dong 

Statewide Planning Studies Cal trans November 16,2001 
(916) 651-6889 

Transit Professionals 
Norman Dong 

Development 
Cal trans November 16, 2001 

(916) 651-6889 

Community Based 
Norman Dong 

Caltrans November 16,2001 
Transportation Planning 

(916) 651-6889 
Norman Dong 

Partnership Planning Caltrans November 16,2001 
(916) 651-6889 

Letters of Interest 

Elderly and Disabled Transit 
Kate Miller Due: November 16, 

MTC 2001. 
(Section 531 0) Program (510) 464-7722. Applications Due: 

March 8, 2002 
Federal Transit Administration 

Kate Miller 
Non-urbanized Area Formula 

MTC November 23, 2001 
(Section 5311) Program of (510) 464-7722. 
Projects (POP) 

08~ 



Planning grants are 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities (TLC): 

Ashley Nguyen expected to be due by 

Neighborhood Capital and 
MTC late November. 

Planning Grant Program 
(51 0) 464-7809 

Capital grant 
applications will be 
available in January. 

Traffic Engineering Technical 
Christina Atienza Call for projects will 

Assistance Program 
MTC 

begin in November. 

(510) 464-7700 Applications will be 
due in December 

094 ~v 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance 

Applications Due: November 16,2001 
TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Transit Technical Planning Assistance funds is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Public agencies, private and non-profit organizations, 
community-based organizations, and Native American Tribal 
Governments may apply through RTP As/MPOs in rural transit 
areas of California (population 50,000 and less). 

Program Description: This program provides funding for public and intermodal 
transportation planning studies in rural transit areas. 

Funding Available: $478,806 statewide with a maximum of$80,000 per project. A 
local match of 11.47% is required. 

Eligible Projects: Short Range Transit Development Plans, Transit Marketing 
Plans, Site Selection Studies, Transit Service Implementation 
Plans, Ridership Surveys, Social Service Improvement Studies, 
and Coordination Studies. 

Further Details: A total of$478,806 will be available in FY 2001/02 and an 
estimated $4 78,806 will be available in FY 2002/03 (pending 
state budget approval). 

Program Contact Person: Norman Dong, Cal trans Office of Policy Analysis & Research, 
(916) 651-6889. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Plauning Assistant (707) 422-6491 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Statewide Planning Studies 

Applications Due: November 16, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Statewide Planning Studies is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Public agencies, private and non-profit organizations, 
community-based organizations, and Native American Tribal 
Goverrunents may apply through RTPAs/MPOs. 

Program Description: This program is designed to fund studies on transit issues 
having statewide or multi-regional significance to assist in 
reducing urban transportation needs and improving transit 
serv1ce. 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

$878,806 is available statewide with a maximum of $300,000 
per project. A local match of 11.4 7% is required. 

Statewide transit planning surveys and research, GIS 
development, Transit planning handbook/ procedures 
development for transportation. 

Norman Dong, Caltrans Office of Policy Analysis & Research, 
(916) 651-6889. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491 

(1 (}6 _·o 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Transit Professionals Development 

Applications Due: November 16, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Transit Professionals Development is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Public agencies, private and non-profit organizations, 
community-based organizations, and Native American Tribal 
Governments may apply through RTPAs/MPOs. 

Program Description: This program is designed to fund training and development of 
transit planning professionals and students. 

Funding Available: $300,000 is available statewide with a maximum of $50,000 
per project. A local match of 11.47% is required. 

Eligible Projects: Formal Classes, Workshops, and internships for university 
students. 

Program Contact Person: Norman Dong, Caltrans Office of Policy Analysis & Research, 
(916) 651-6889. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Community Based Transportation Planning 

Applications Due: November 16, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Community Based Transportation Planning is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual 
program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Public agencies, private and non-profit organizations, 
community-based organizations, and Native American Tribal 
Governments may apply through RTPAs/MPOs. 

Program Description: This program is designed to fund transportation/land use 
planning projects that support livable community concepts. 

Funding Available: $3,000,000 is available statewide with a maximum of$300,000 
per project. A local match or in kind contribution of 20% is 
required. 

Eligible Projects: Planning projects that have a transportation objective in the 
following areas: transit oriented development, mixed-use 
development, pedestrian/bicycle/transit linkages, jobs and 
housing balance, community/economic development, etc. 

Program Contact Person: Norman Dong, Caltrans Office of Policy Analysis & Research, 
(916) 651-6889. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Partnership Planning 

Applications Due: November 16, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Statewide Planning Studies is intended to assist jurisdictions plan 
projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application 
material for complete information. ST A staff is available to answer questions on this funding 
program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Public agencies, private and non-profit organizations, 
community-based organizations, and Native American Tribal 
Governments may apply through RTPAs/MPOs. 

Program Description: This program is designed to fund regional transportation 
planning studies having statewide or multi-regional 
significance. 

Funding Available: $847,700 is available statewide with a maximum of $300,000 
per project. A local match of20% is required. 

Eligible Projects: Regional transportation planning studies with a state wide or 
multi-regional perspective and benefit. 

Program Contact Person: Norman Dong, Caltrans Office of Policy Analysis & Research, 
(916) 651-6889. 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Environmental Enhancements and Mitigation Program 

Applications Due: November 16, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, ST A Planning Assistant 

This summary of the 2000-0 I Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation 
Program (EEM) is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the 
actual program's application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local and state units of government. 

Grants to offset vehicular emissions for highway landscaping, 
resource lands, and roadside recreation. 

$10.0 million available statewide. A local match is not required in 
this program. However, projects are evaluated and given credit for 
other sources of cash contributions, which are included in project 
cost estimates and budgets. 

Landscaping, acquisition, restoration or other mitigation of resource 
lands, and projects that provide for the acquisition and/or 
development of roadside recreation including parks, roadside rests, 
overlooks and trails. 

Grants are generally limited to $250,000. Applications can be 
obtained by calling the Air Resources Board. Final decision on 
project approvals is expected at the July CTC meeting. The STA 
previously acquired a $250,000 grant for the Solano Bikeway. 

Kevin Trent, EEM Program Coordinator Caltrans District 4, (51 0) 
622-5911. 

Robert Guerrero,Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Elderly and Disabled Transit (Section 5310) Program 

Letters of Interest Due November 16, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Elderly and Disabled Transit (Section 5310) Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions to prepare for the FY 2002-03 application period. STA staff is available to answer 
questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Equipment: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Private nonprofit corporations and public agencies where no 
nonprofits are readily available to provide the proposed service or 
that have been approved by the State of California to coordinate 
services for elderly persons and persons with disabilities. 

The Elderly and Disabled Transit (Section 5310) Program 
provides capital grants for the purpose of meeting transportation 
needs of elderly persons and persons with disabilities where public 
mass transportation services are otherwise unavailable, insufficient, 
or inappropriate. 

Approximately $9 million in 2002-03. Agencies are required to 
provide at least 20% local match. 

Transit Accessible vans and buses, communication equipment, and 
computer hardware and software. 

Please contact MTC or STA for appropriate forms. Applications and 
program guidelines can also be obtained at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hg/MassTrans/applicat.htm. 

Kate Miller, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (510) 464-
7722. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 

091 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Federal Transit Administration Non-urbanized Area Formula 
(Section 5311) Program of Projects (POP) 

Applications Due: November 23, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the FTA Non-urbanized Area Formula Program is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback 
on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

General public transportation service agencies in non-urbanized 
areas (any area outside of the designated urbanized area). 

FTA Non-urbanized Area Formula funds are available for operating 
and capital purposes. MTC is now accepting projects for FY 2001-
02 and FY 2002-03. 

Estimated amount of available Non-urbanized Area Formula funds 
for FY 2001-02 and FY 2002-03 is$ 91,576 and $183,960 
respectfully. A local match of 20% is required for all project 
proposals. 

Projects that are consistent with the following funding objectives and 
criteria: maintain existing needed transit services, assist transit 
service expansion, and service enhancement transit capital items. 
Contact STA or MTC for additional information on eligible projects. 

Applications and information is also available at MTC's website, 
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/publications/53ll.htm. One application must 
be completed for each project and submitted electronically. 

Kate Miller, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 464-
7722. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, at (707) 422-6491. 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC): Neighborhood Capital, 
Planning Grant Program, and Housing Incentives Program (HIP) 

Letters of Interest for Planning Grants are due to MTC by December 14, 2001 
Capital grants and HIP applications will be made available in January 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program funds is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's 
application material for complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation service providers and community 
organizations in the San Francisco Bay Area. 

The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
planning and capital grants available for local agencies to develop 
and plan community-oriented transportation projects. 

Up to $75,000 is available per project for planning grants and 
approximately $18 million will be available for capital projects ($9 
million for TLC and $9 million for IDP) for the nine-county Bay 
Area. Local match is will be required for planning grants, however, 
there is no minimum local match set. Planning grants with more 
local match contributed are considered more favorable, staff 
recommends at least 25% local match be considered. For capital 
projects, at least 11.5% local match is required. A call for capital 
projects will begin in January 2002. 

Eligible TLC projects include streetscape improvements and transit-, 
pedestrian-, and bicycle-oriented developments. Projects that provide 
pedestrian, bicycle and transit links to these centers will qualify for 
this program. 

Ashley Nguyen, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (51 0) 
464-7809. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TET AP) 

Call for projects will begin in early November 
Applications will be due in December 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP) is intended to 
assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the program. Contact ST A or MTC for project criteria and 
examples of past Letters oflnterest with Project Descriptions. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Public agencies 

This program is designed to assist Bay Area jurisdictions with traffic 
and engineering assistance and expertise for specific engineering 
projects. 

MTC anticipates awarding approximately $220,000 in TETAP grants 
for the 200 I cycle. Funding for specific projects typically range 
from $10,000 to $20,000. 

Projects include re-timing signal systems, analysis of an arterial 
operational problem and conceptualizing a solutions, analysis of 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities, and preparing costs estimates and 
other technical materials for a grant application to implement a 
solution. 

Project solicitations will begin in November 2001 and qualifYing 
projects will be selected in December. The STA will provide 
interested agencies with appropriate deadlines as they become 
available. 

Christina Atienz, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 
464-7700. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

November 5, 2001 
STA Board 
Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board/Office Administrator 
ST A Meeting Schedule 
(November-December 2001) 

Agenda Item X/IE 
November 14, 2001 

Attached is the STA meeting calendar for the period November 15 through December 31, 
2001. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

OD5 



DATE 
Nov. 15 
Nov. 16 
Nov. 16 
Nov. 16 
Nov. 19 
Nov. 28 
Nov. 28 
Nov. 29 
Nov. 29 
Dec. 5 
Dec. 5 
Dec. 6 
Dec. 12 

;::;-) 
;' ,., ..... 
OJ 

TIME 
12:00 a.m. 
11:30 a.m. 
1:30 p.m. 
3:30p.m. 
6:30p.m. 
10:00 a.m. 
1:30 p.m. 
11:30 a.m. 
6:30p.m. 
9:30a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 
6:30p.m. 
6:00P·111· 

STA MEETING SCHEDULE 
(November 1- December 31, 2001) 

DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONFIRl\ 
SEDCORP Transportation Luncheon Solano County Board of Education. X 
I-80/680 Mtg. Multi-Agency Traffic Mtg. So. College Bd. Room X 
Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Fairfield Public Library X 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee Suisun City Hall X 
I-80/680/Cordelia Public Input Meeting Rodriquez High School X 
SolanoLinks Consortium STA Conference Room X 
STA Technical Advisory Committee So. Co. Trans. Dept Conf. Rm X 
Spec. STA Board Workshop (CTP) Suisun City Hall X 
Trails Advisory Committee Mtg. Fairfield Transportation Ctr X 
Arterials, Highways, Freeways Subcommitt Suisun City Hall X 
STA Executive Committee Meeting ST A Conference Room X 
Bicycle Advisory Committee ST A Conference Room X 
STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall X 

Updated 11/07/2001 


